
 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 1 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

As a matter of proper business decorum, the Board of Directors respectfully request that all cell 
phones be turned off or placed on vibrate. To prevent any potential distraction of the proceeding, we 

request that side conversations be taken outside the meeting room. 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
1021 E. MIRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CA 91711 

 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 ± 8:00 a.m. 

 
SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-
19 outbreak and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, staff and the public, Three Valleys MWD will hold its 
Board meeting Yia teleconference. The public¶s ph\sical attendance at the district is not alloZed. The public ma\ 
participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below: 
 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7221362980342183179 
(Dial-in instructions are provided after registering at the link above) 

 
Any member of the public wishing to participate in Public Comment ma\ do so b\ filling out the speaker¶s card 
at the following link:  https://arcg.is/0z5GqO 

 
The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance local water 

supplies to meet our region¶s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner. 

 Item 1 ± Call to Order Kuhn 

Item 2 ± Roll Call Executive 
Assistant 

Item 3 ± Additions to Agenda [Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)] 

Additions to the agenda may be considered when two-thirds of the board members 
present determine a need for immediate action, and the need to act came to the 
attention of TVMWD after the agenda was posted; this exception requires a degree 
of urgency. If fewer than two-thirds of the board members are present, all must 
affirm the action to add an item to the agenda. The Board shall call for public 
comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting. 

Kuhn 

Item 4 ± Reorder Agenda Kuhn 

Item 5 ± Public Comment (Government Code Section 54954.3) 

Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Board on items of 
public interest within its jurisdiction. The public may also address the Board on 
items being considered on this agenda. TVMWD requests that all public speakers 
complete a speaker¶s card and proYide it to the Executive Assistant. 
We request that remarks be limited to five minutes or less. Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54954.3, if speaker is utilizing a translator, the total allotted time will be doubled. 

Kuhn 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7221362980342183179
https://arcg.is/0z5GqO


 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 2 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

Item 6 ± Presentations  

6.A ± Mr. Edgar Tellez Foster of Chino Basin Watermaster, will provide an update 
on the CEQA evaluation of the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) 
Implementation Plan. 

 

6.B ± Mr. Michael Arnold and Ms. Kristi Foy of Michael J. Arnold & Associates, will 
provide a state legislative update. 

 

6.C ± Legal Update: Annual Sunshine Ordinance Review ± [enc] 
General Counsel Steve Kennedy will provide a presentation to include updates to 
the Ralph M. Brown Act and other statutory and regulatory requirements the District 
must comply with. The Board will also complete their annual review of the 
TVMWD¶s Sunshine Ordinance and make recommendations. 

Kennedy 

Item 7 ± Public Meeting FY 2020-21 Standby Charge ± [enc] 
The Board will convene a public meeting to consider any comments or testimony 
regarding the FY 2020-21 Standby Charge. Final action to adopt the standby 
charge will not be taken at the public meeting; adoption will be considered by the 
Board following the public hearing scheduled for June 17, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. 
Pursuant to Government Code 6063, this public meeting was noticed in 
newspaper(s) of general circulation, Inland Valley Daily Bulletin and San Gabriel 
Valley Tribune, on April 29, May 6 and May 13, 2020. Copies of the notice are 
available upon request. 

A. Open public meeting 
B. Request staff report 
C. Public testimony 
D. Close public meeting 

Kuhn 

Item 8 ± GeQeUaO MaQageU¶V ReSRUW Litchfield 

The Executive Leadership Team will provide brief updates on existing matters 
under their purview and will be available to respond to any questions thereof. 

 

8.A ± Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT for FY 2020-21 Standby Charge ± 
[enc] 
The Board will review Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT regarding the imposition 
of a Water Standby Charge for FY 2020-21. 

Linthicum 

8.B ± Modified Board Meeting Schedule ± [enc] 
The Board will review and consider its summer schedule and provide 
direction to staff for future action. The Board may direct staff to return this 
item to the June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

  



 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 3 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

8.C ± Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water 
District of Southern California, Three Valleys MWD and Main San 
Gabriel Basin Watermaster ± [enc] 
The Board will be provided an update on the Cyclic Storage Agreement 
between Metropolitan Water District, Three Valleys MWD and Main San 
Gabriel Basin Watermaster. The Board may direct staff to return this item to 
the June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

8.D ± ReYLeZ Rf FY 2020/2021 GeQeUaO MaQageU¶V WRUN POaQ ± [enc] 
The Board will review the General Manager¶s Work Plan for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021.  The Board may direct staff to return this item to the June 17, 
2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

8.E ± State Lobbyist Letter Agreement ± [enc] 
The Board Zill reYieZ the District¶s state lobb\ist letter agreement. The 
Board may direct staff to return this item to the June 17, 2020 Board meeting 
for consideration of approval. 

Howie 

8.F ± SCADA Software Upgrade ± [enc] 
The Board will consider a budget amendment to allocate funds to upgrade 
the SCADA software. The Board may direct staff to return this item to the 
June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Kellett 

8.G - Urban Water Management Plan 2020 Kellett 

Item 9 ± Future Agenda Items Kuhn 

Item 10 ± Adjournment and Next Meeting 
The Board will adjourn to a regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, June 17, 
2020 at 8:00 a.m. 

Kuhn 

 
American Disabilities Act Compliance Statement 

Government Code Section 54954.2(a) 

 
Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (including auxiliary aids 

or services) sought to participate in the above public meeting should be directed to the 
TVMWD¶s E[ecutive Assistant at (909) 621-5568 at least 24 hours prior to meeting. 

Agenda items received after posting 
Government Code Section 54957.5 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public review at the TVMWD office located at, 1021 East Miramar 
Avenue, Claremont, CA, 91711. The materials will also be posted on the TVMWD website 

at www.threevalleys.com. 

Three Valleys MWD Board Meeting packets and agendas are available for review on its 
website at www.threevalleys.com.  

http://www.threevalleys.com/
http://www.threevalleys.com/


Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact  $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

The Board will conduct a public meeting regarding the imposition of a water 
standby charge for FY 2020-21. 

 
Discussion: 
TVMWD is to convene a public meeting regarding the imposition of a water standby 
charge prior to conducting a public hearing on possible adoption of the water standby 
charge scheduled for June 17, 2020.  This public meeting required proper notice, which 
was done in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin and the San Gabriel Valley Tribune on April 
29, May 6, and 13, 2020. 

Attached is the draft resolution that will be considered for approval at the Board meeting 
on June 17, 2020.  The rate and methodology for the standby charge are described in the 
dUafW EngineeU¶V ReSRUW, Zhich iV ³Attachment A´ of the resolution. 
 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 ± Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT Adopting Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy, and 
Collect a Water Standby Charge 

 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Public Meeting Regarding the Imposition of a Water Standby 
Charge for FY 2020-21 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.A



z  Page 2 
 
 

Meeting History: 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± March 4, 2020, Information Item Only 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± April 1, 2020, Information Item Only 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± April 15, 2020, FY 2020-21 Budget Adoption and Board 
Approval of Resolution No. 20-04-873 Initiating Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy and 
Collect a Water Standby Charge 

 

NA/LC 

Item 8.A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-06-DRAFT 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
ADOPTING PROCEDURES TO FIX, ADJUST, LEVY, AND COLLECT 

A WATER STANDBY CHARGE 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Three Valleys MXQLcLSaO WaWHU DLVWULcW (³WKH DLVWULcW´) LV a PXQLcLSaO 
water district organized and operating pursuant to Water Code Section 71000 et seq. 
 
 WHEREAS, under the Uniform Standby Charges Procedures Act, Government 
CRGH SHcWLRQ 54984 HW VHT. (³WKH AcW´), WKH District is authorized to fix before August 10 of 
any given year a water standby charge on land within its jurisdiction to which water service 
is made available for any purpose by the District, whether the water services are actually 
used or not. 
 
 WHEREAS, under the Act the Board may establish schedules varying the charge 
according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use, availability of facilities 
to provide water service, the degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water to the 
affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more improvement districts or 
zones of benefit established within the jurisdiction of the District, and may impose the 
charge on an area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination thereof. 
 
 WHEREAS, RQ JXO\ 10, 1996, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV aGRSWHG RHVROXWLRQ 
No. 7-96-361 which established a standby charge under the Act that was designed to fund 
the Readiness-to-SHUYH (³RTS´) cKaUJH LPSRVHG XSRQ WKH DLVWULcW b\ WKH Metropolitan 
WaWHU DLVWULcW RI SRXWKHUQ CaOLIRUQLa (³MWD´) aQG UHOaWHG aGPLQLVWUaWLYH cRVWV LQcXUUHG b\ 
the District in connection therewith. 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 7-96-361 H[SUHVVO\ SURYLGHG WKaW WKH DLVWULcW¶V VWaQGb\ 
charge was based upon the report of a qualified engineer which fixed that amount of the 
standby charge for the 1996-97 ILVcaO \HaU aW $5.92 SHU HTXLYaOHQW GZHOOLQJ XQLW (³EDU´) 
and provided for the adjustment of that standby charge during subsequent fiscal years 
according to the actual amount by which the RTS charge increased, and subject to a 
maximum assessment amount of $29.41 per EDU. 
 
 WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(b) authorizes the District to adjust the 
amount of its standby charge if the adjustment is made in the same manner as provided 
for taxes, fees, and charges in Government Code Section 53750(h)(2), which provides that 
a tax, fee, or charge is not deemed to be increased by an agency action that does either or 
both of the following:  (A) adjusts the amount thereof in accordance with a schedule of 
adjustments adopted by the agency prior to November 6, 1996; or (B) implements or 
collects a previously approved tax, fee, or charge, so long as the rate is not increased 
beyond the level previously approved by the agency, and the methodology previously 
approved is not revised by the agency. 
 

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(c) further authorizes the District to adjust 
the amount of its standby charge if all of the following conditions are met:  (1) the amount 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 2 
 

of the assessment does not exceed $29.41 per EDU; (2) the revenue raised by the 
assessment, including its annual adjustments, is used exclusively to fund the RTS charge, 
or equivalent charge, imposed upon the District by MWD, and related administrative costs; 
and (3) The District adjusts its water rates to its retail agencies by an amount necessary to 
prevent surplus funding of the RTS charge imposed upon the District by MWD.  
 
 WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(c) further provides that in order for the 
District to fix a standby cKaUJH SXUVXaQW WR WKH AcW, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV PXVW 
adopt a resolution to initiate such proceedings, cause notice of intent to adopt the 
assessment to be published in accordance with Government Code Section 6066 prior to 
the date set for adoption thereof, and, at the time and place set forth in said notice, conduct 
a hearing on the assessment and hear and consider any and all objections thereto.  
 
 WHEREAS, on April 15, 2020, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV aGRSWHG Resolution 
No. 20-04-873 initiating proceedings to fix, adjust, levy, and collect a water standby charge 
in accordance with Water Code Section 71639 and scheduling of a public meeting on June 
3, 2020, and a public hearing on June 17, 2020. 
 

WHEREAS, beginning on April 29, 2020, the District published a joint notice of the 
public meeting and the public hearing by placing a display advertisement of at least 1/8 
page in a newspaper of general circulation within the District at least three times and five 
days apart. 

 
WHEREAS, on June 3, 2020, at 8:00 a.m., at the District offices located at 1021 

East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, California, the Board of Directors of the District held a 
public meeting regarding the imposition of the charge. 
 
 WHEREAS, beginning on or about June 3, 2020, the District published a Notice of 
Public Hearing and Intent to Adopt a Water Standby Charge in a newspaper of general 
circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to Water 
Code Section 71639(c) and Government Code Section 6066. 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 17, 2020, at 8:00 a.m., at the District offices located at 1021 
East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, California, the Board of Directors of the District held a 
public hearing to hear and consider any and all objections or protests regarding the 
imposition of the charge, which hearing was duly conducted in the manner set forth in the 
Act. 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, the Board of Directors of the District does hereby find, resolve, 
determine, and order as follows: 
 
  1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board of Directors of the 
District to adopt this Resolution hereby fixing, adjusting, levying, and collecting standby 
charges pursuant to The Act and Water Code Section 71639 in order to meet the RTS 
financial obligations imposed upon the District by MWD and all administrative costs related 
thereto. 
 
 2. TKH ZULWWHQ SURWHVWV UHcHLYHG b\ WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV ZKLcK ZHUH 
not withdrawn at the time of its determination represented less than fifteen percent (15%) 
of the parcels subject to the charges set forth herein. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 3 
 

 
 3. The standby charge hereby levied by the Board of Directors of the District is 
based upon the report of a qualified engineer, Willdan Financial Services, which is attached 
hereto as Attachment A (³WKH EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW´).  TKH cRQWHQW aQG ILQGLQJV RI WKH 
EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH KHUHb\ aGRSWHG LQ IXOO b\ WKH BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV RI WKH DLVWULcW aQG 
are incorporated herein in full by this reference, including, but not limited to, any and all 
statements and determinations specifically relating to each of the following: 
 

a. A description of the charge and the method by which it is 
to be imposed; 

 
  b. A compilation of the amount of the charge for each parcel 

subject to the charge; 
 

c. A statement of the methodology and rationale followed in 
determining the degree of benefit conferred by the service 
for which the charge is made; 

          
  d. TKH DLVWULcW¶V OHJaO abLOLW\ WR IL[ aQG aGMXVW a VWaQGb\ 

charge, the amount of the charge, and the properties 
affected thereby; 

     
e. A description of the lands upon which the charge is to be 

imposed; and 
 

f. The amount of the charge for each of the lands so 
described.  

 
4. All adjustments in the amount of the standby charge set forth in the attached 

EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH LQ cRPSOLaQcH ZLWK WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV RI WaWHU CRGH SHcWLRQ 
71639(b) since the adjustments are made in the same manner as provided for taxes, fees, 
and charges in Government Code Section 53750(h)(2), which provides that a tax, fee, or 
charge is not deemed to be increased by an agency action that does either or both of the 
following:  (A) adjusts the amount thereof in accordance with a schedule of adjustments 
adopted by the agency prior to November 6, 1996; or (B) implements or collects a 
previously approved tax, fee, or charge, so long as the rate is not increased beyond the 
level previously approved by the agency, and the methodology previously approved is not 
revised by the agency. 

 
5. Additionally, all adjustments in the amount of the standby charge set forth in 

WKH aWWacKHG EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH LQ cRPSOLaQcH ZLWK WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV RI WaWHU CRGH 
Section 71639(c) since (a) the amount of the assessment does not exceed $29.41 per 
EDU, (b) the revenue raised by the assessment, including its annual adjustments, is used 
exclusively to fund the RTS charge, or equivalent charge, imposed upon the District by 
MWD, and related administrative costs, and (c) the water rates adopted by the District and 
levied upon its retail agencies have been calculated so as to prevent any surplus funding 
of the RTS charge imposed upon the District by MWD.  

 
  

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 4 
 

 
 6. TKH DLVWULcW¶V GHQHUaO MaQaJHU LV KHUHb\ aXWKRUL]HG WR WaNH aQ\ aQG aOO 
acWLRQV QHcHVVaU\ WR caUU\ RXW WKH LQWHQW RI WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV as is stated 
herein, and to cause the standby charge hereby adopted to be collected at the same time, 
and in the same manner, as the levying of property taxes by the County of Los Angeles 
and/or as is otherwise available under the Act and applicable law. 
 
 7. If any charge hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount of the 
delinquency, together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall constitute a lien on the 
affected property upon the filing of a certificate in the Office of the Los Angeles County 
Recorder, which lien shall have the same force, effect, and priority as a judgment lien. 
 
 ADOPTED and PASSED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water 
DLVWULcW¶s Board of Directors, on this 17th day of June 2020, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 

       Bob G. Kuhn, President 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Carlos Goytia, Secretary 
 
 
SEAL:  
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



  

 

 
 
  

 
 

Three Valleys Municipal  
Water District 

 
 

Water Standby Charge Assessment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2020/2021 ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT  
 

Intent Meeting: April 15, 2020 
Public Hearing: June 17, 2020 

 
 
 
 

 
27368 Via Industria 

Suite 200 
Temecula, CA 92590 

T 951.587.3500|800.755.6864 
F 951.587.3510|888.326.6864 

 
 

www.willdan.com 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A

jwlin
Draft

lcohn
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text



  

 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

INTRODUCTION ......................................................................................................... 1 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PARCELS AND ASSESSMENT 
BOUNDARIES .................................................................................................... 2 

II. ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................... 2 

III. DESCRIPTION OF ASSESSMENTS .................................................................. 4 

 A.  LEGAL REQUIREMENTS .............................................................................. 4 
 B.  ASSESSABLE PARCELS .............................................................................. 5 
 C.  EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS ................................................................. 6 
 D.  ASSESSMENT RATES .................................................................................. 9 
 E.  AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENT ...................................................................... 10 
 F.  ACCURACY OF DATA ................................................................................. 10 

EXHIBIT A - SAMPLE CALCULATIONS FOR VARIOUS LAND USES .................. 11 

EXHIBIT B ± ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR FY 2020/2021 .......................................... 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 1 
 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

WATER STANDBY CHARGE ASSESSMENT 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 54984 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of 
California, being Chapter 12.4, "Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act" (the "Act"), and in 
accordance with Resolution No. 7-96-361 of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District (the "District"), adopted on July 10, 1996 establishing a Water 
Standby Charge Assessment, I, Richard Kopecky, P.E., duly authorized representative of Willdan 
Financial Services, consultant to the District, submit this Engineer's Report for FY 2020/2021 
consisting of the following parts and exhibits: 
 

SECTION I 
 
A description of each parcel of property and the boundaries of the area proposed to be subject to 
the levy of the uniform standby charge assessment. 
 

SECTION II 
 
An estimate of the costs of water services to be financed from the proceeds of the uniform standby 
charge assessment. 
 

SECTION III 
 
A description of the uniform standby charge assessment including: 
 

a. A description of each lot or parcel of property proposed to be subject to the assessment. 
b. The amount of the assessment for each lot or parcel. 
c. The assessment methodology describing the basis of the assessment. 
d. A description specifying the requirements for written and oral protests and the protest 

thresholds necessary for requiring a vote on, or abandonment of, the proposed 
assessment. 

 
 
Dated:  ________________ Willdan Financial Services 
    
 
  BY:          

Chonney Gano, Project Manager 
 

     
  BY:      

Richard Kopecky, P.E. 
Registration No. CE 16742

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 2 
 
 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PARCELS AND 
ASSESSMENT BO8NDARIES 

The proposed uniform standby charge assessment is entitled: 
 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  
WATER STANDBY CHARGE ASSESSMENT 

 
The boundaries of the area proposed to be subject to the levy of the Water Standby Charge 
Assessment are completely contiguous with the boundaries of the District. The lines and 
dimensions of each lot or parcel within the District Boundaries are those lines and dimensions 
shown on the maps of the Assessor of the County of Los Angeles for the year when this report 
was prepared and are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this Engineer's Report. 
 
All future annexations to the District shall be included in the Water Standby Charge Assessment. 
In future years, if any new parcels are created as a result of the division or consolidation of land, 
re-computation of the assessments will be conducted and the new parcels will be included within 
the area of assessment. 
 

II. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 
 
The Water Standby Charge Assessment revenue will be used for the purpose of meeting the 
Readiness-to-SeUYe (³RTS´) chaUge LPSRVed b\ Whe MeWURSROLWaQ WaWeU DLVWULcW Rf SRXWheUQ 
CaOLfRUQLa (³MWD´), aQd fRU UeOaWed adPLQLVWUaWLYe cRVWV.  
 
The following table lists the projections for the RTS Charge, Administration Cost and Estimated 
Maximum Total Assessment to be funded by the assessment.  
 

 
 
  

FY 
2012/2013

FY 
2013/2014

FY 
2014/2015

FY 
2015/2016

FY 
2016/2017

FY 
2017/2018 

FY 
2018/2019

FY 
2019/2020 

FY 
2020/2021

RTS Charge $5,541,364 $6,022,555 $6,371,116 $6,074,192 $5,537,230 $5,233,954 $5,274,931 $5,363,969 $5,494,518 

Assessment 
Administration

$49,832 $50,332 $51,056 $51,675 $52,057 $52,709 $53,383 $52,074 $51,635 

Est. Maximum 
Assessment $5,379,146 $5,374,162 $5,375,222 $5,441,758 $5,445,359 $5,443,845 $5,425,678 $5,431,833 $5,450,397 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 3 
 
 

The estimated RTS charge through the year 2002 was based on the schedule provided by MWD 
shown in the chart below.  Years 2003 through 2011 were based on the projected RTS charge of 
$5 million.  The 2012 through 2020 RTS charges are based on the amount approved by the 
Southern California Metropolitan Water District Board for each year.   
 

 
 
The amount budgeted to be generated by the assessment for FY 2020/2021 is $3,687,743.65 as 
calculated in Section III. 
 
Administration of the assessment is performed annually. This administration includes updating 
the annual assessment roll to ensure consistency with the assessment methodology detailed in 
this Engineer's Report. The administration also includes an analysis of the revenues and 
expenditures from the previous Fiscal Year and preparation of an annual report for submittal to 
the Board of Directors for approval of the proposed Fiscal Year¶V assessments and expenditures.  
The table below provides a comparison of the assessment between fiscal years.  
 

 
(1) Totals for FY 2019/2020 are based on the final applied levy by the Los Angeles County Auditor-CRQWUROOeU¶V Office. 
(2) The DLffeUeQce LQ PaUceOV aQd EDU¶V LV gLYeQ WR QeZ cRQdRPLQLXPV beLQg aVVeVVed fRU FLVcaO YeaU 2020/2021. 
Note:  Difference between Estimated Revenue and EDUs multiplied by the Rate is due to rounding. 

  

FY                            
2019/2020 (1)

FY                       
2020/2021 Difference (2) Percentage 

Difference
Parcels 134,850 135,344 494 0.37%
EDU's 188,427 185,325 -3,102 -1.65%
Rate/EDU $19.23 $19.90 $0.67 3.48%
Est. Revenue $3,623,416.71 $3,687,743.65 $64,326.94 1.78%

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 4 
 
 

III.  DESCRIPTION OF ASSESSMENTS 
 
This section of the report describes the methodology developed to establish the basis of 
assessment for apportioning the cost of providing water services, and the facilities needed to 
provide water services, to each lot or parcel based upon the type of use or potential use of each 
property. The basis of assessment was developed by Berryman & Henigar based upon 
information provided by the District, standard and member agency design criteria, and the 
requirements of Section 54984.2 of the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act. The following 
sections review the requirements of the California Government Code and describe the 
recommended assessment methodology. 

A. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Chapter 12.4 "Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act" of the California Government Code 
states that any local agency that provides water services may, by resolution adopted after notice 
and hearing, determine and levy an assessment for water services pursuant to this chapter. 
 
The California Government Code further requires that the agency establish a methodology, which 
is related to the benefit received from the water services for calculating the assessment to be 
levied on each parcel. Section 54984.2 provides that: 
 

³...The gRYeUQLQg bRd\ Rf Whe ageQc\ ZhLch fL[eV Whe chaUge Pa\ eVWabOLVh VchedXOeV 
varying the charge according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use 
or availability of facilities to provide water, sewer, or water and sewer service, or the 
degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water, sewer, or water and sewer 
services to the affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more 
improvement districts or zones of benefit established within the jurisdiction of the agency. 
The charge may be imposed on an area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination 
WheUeRf.´ 

 
All assessments described in this Report and approved by the Board are prepared in accordance 
with the Act and are in compliance with the provisions of the California Constitution Article XIIID 
(enacted by the passage of Proposition 218 in November 1996). 

 
Pursuant to the California Constitution Article XIIID Section 5, certain assessments that were 
existing on July 1, 1997, the effective date of Article XIIID, are exempt from the substantive and 
procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4 and property owner balloting for the 
assessments is not required until such time that the assessments are increased. Exempt are any 
assessments imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation 
expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems, or vector control.  
 
In May of 2005, Senate Bill 376, was enacted to add Article 2.7 (commencing with Section 71639) 
to Chapter 2 of Part 5 of Division 20 of the Water Code, relating to water.  This bill authorizes the 
agency to adopt the standby charge rate with a schedule of annual adjustments, and to adjust the 
standby charge rate in relation to the change of the MWD imposed RTS charge, subject to the 
maximum assessment amount of twenty-nine dollars and forty-one cents ($29.41) per Equivalent 
DZeOOLQg UQLW (³EDU´). 
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 5 
 
 

B. ASSESSABLE PARCELS 
 
The table below summarizes the number of parcels and the total acreage by land use type. This 
information is based on the records of the Assessor of the County of Los Angeles.  

 

The land use classifications are defined as follows: 
  
Single-Family Residential - parcels designated as single-family residential per the Los Angeles 
County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Multi-Family Residential (including Condominiums) - parcels designated as multi-family 
residential, which includes duplexes, apartments, condominiums or other dwelling units with 
common party walls, per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Mobile Homes - parcels designated as mobile homes per the Los Angeles County Assessor's 
Roll. 
 
Commercial (including Churches) - parcels designated as commercial, institutional or 
recreational per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Industrial - parcels designated as industrial, utility or other miscellaneous uses, per the Los 
Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Recreational Camping Facilities - parcels designated as camps per the Los Angeles County 
Assessor's Roll. 

Vacant - parcels designated as vacant residential that have no dwelling units, or parcels 
designated as vacant commercial/industrial that have no commercial/industrial structures on 
them, per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 

 
Exempt - Exempted from the assessment would be any parcel owned by a public agency or within 
the area of public streets and other public properties, utility easements, right-of-way, public 
schools, public parks, and common areas or un-developable parcels of land. 
 

Single-Family Residential (SFR) 103,105 102,866  N/A 
Multi-Family Residential and Condominiums 22,925 46,229  N/A 
Mobile Home Parks 101 9,258  N/A 
Commercial 3,818 N/A                4,599.43 
Churches 245  N/A                   443.62 
Industrial 2,048  N/A                4,007.62 
Recreational Camping Facilities 2 N/A                       7.87 
Vacant Residential 2,064 N/A                6,222.64 
Vacant Non-Residential 1,036 N/A                2,095.37 
Exempt 0 N/A 0.00
Total 135,344

Number of 
Parcels

Dwelling Units 
(DU¶V)

Land Use Category Acres

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 6 
 
 

C. EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 
 
To determine the benefit to the individual parcels with their varying land uses, an equivalent 
dwelling unit system was established. Each parcel is assigned equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) 
in proportion to the estimated benefit the parcel receives from the availability of water services. 
The total number of EDUs is then divided into the annual revenue requirement to determine the 
cost per EDU. The assessment for each parcel is then determined by multiplying the number of 
EDUs for each parcel by the cost per EDU. 
 
Since the assessment is based upon the use of the property and the potential water usage of the 
property, the assessment methodology has been developed based on land use. The assessment 
methodology developed determines the number of EDUs to be assigned to each parcel. In 
determining the number of EDUs assigned, three factors are considered: parcel size, land use 
(intent of development), and the water use design factor of the land use of the property. 
 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factors have been established to indicate the estimated benefit 
received by each parcel within the District.  This method of assessment has established the single-
family residential parcel as the basic unit for calculation of the assessment and is defined as one 
(1) EDU.  All other parcels within the District are assigned a proportional EDU based on a formula 
that equates the properties specific development status (land use) and size to that of the single-
family parcel.  
 
The assignment of EDUs to each of the different land uses is as follows: 
 
Single-Family Residential (SFR). The single-family parcel has been defined as being 1.0 EDU. 
 
Multi-Family Residential. Multi-family or condominium parcels are converted to EDUs based on 
the number of dwelling units on each parcel. Due to population density and size of structure 
relative to the typical single-family residence, each dwelling unit defined as multi-family 
residential, including condominiums is 0.75 EDU. Water availability benefit does not increase 
proportionately as the number of units increase on a multi-family parcel. By decreasing the 
equivalency as the number of units increase, a reasonable benefit assessment is achieved. 
Therefore, the equivalency is reduced to 0.5 EDU per dwelling unit, for apartment buildings with 
5 units or more. Parcels with 5 or more units are considered "high density" as opposed to the 
"medium density" of duplexes, triplexes and four-plexes, and the Los Angeles County Assessor's 
land use codes segregate these parcels out. 
 
Mobile Homes. Mobile home parks, and mobile homes located within mobile home parks, are 
converted to EDUs based on the population density and size of structure relative to a single-family 
residence. Therefore, mobile home parks and mobile homes located in mobile home parks are 
assessed 0.5 EDU per mobile home. No decrease is applied to this factor, as mobile homes are 
all separate dwellings with no common walls. 
 
Studies have consistently shown that the average apartment unit impacts infrastructure 
approximately 75% as much as a single-family residence, and the average mobile home unit 
impacts infrastructure approximately 50%, (Sources: Institute of Transportation Engineers 
Informational Report Trip Generation, Fifth Edition, 1991; Metcalf and Eddy, Wastewater 
Engineering Treatment, Disposal, Reuse, Third Edition, 1991). Trip generation and wastewater 
usage are functions of population density. It is concluded that other infrastructure will be similarly 
impacted at a reduced level. The smaller average unit size of multiple residential and mobile 
homes and their reduced impact on water use result in a lesser benefit per unit to property. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 7 
 
 

 
Commercial/Industrial. Commercial and industrial parcels are converted to EDUs based on the 
lot size of each parcel of land. The number of equivalent dwelling units per acre for 
commercial/industrial property has been equated to the average single-family residential lot size 
of approximately 8,700 square feet, or 5 lots per acre.  All properties that are developed for 
commercial/ industrial uses are therefore assigned 5.0 EDU's per acre for the first five acres, with 
a minimum of 1 EDU per parcel. Based upon a review of large non-residential parcels within the 
District, as the parcel size increases above five acres, the development density on the parcel 
generally decreases due to requirements to provide on-site circulation, allow for the storage of 
materials or equipment, provide buffers to adjacent land uses and other factors associated with 
the types of development which require larger parcels. Therefore, after the first 5 acres, each 
additional acre will be charged as vacant land as further described below; 25% of 5.0 EDU's, or 
1.25 EDU's per acre. 
 
Additionally, a water use factor is applied to both the commercial and industrial parcels as follows, 
based on relative average water usage as compared to single-family residential developments: 
 

x Commercial Water Use Factor = 1.4 
x Industrial Water Use Factor = 1.1 

 
Recreational Camping Facilities. Recreational camping facilities typically have large land areas 
comprised of mostly park-like open space and only a few buildings. Therefore, to more accurately 
assign EDUs to these parcels, a "theoretical area" will be calculated for each of them. The typical 
developed commercial parcel has 1/3 of its lot area covered by improvements. Using this 
standard, the "theoretical area" is computed by multiplying the improvement area of each camping 
parcel by 3. This "theoretical area" is then converted to acreage, and the Equivalent Dwelling Unit 
factor of 5 EDU per acre is applied. 
 
Vacant. Vacant property receives a benefit from water services availability.  Water availability 
allows the parcel to develop to its maximum use in the future. Based upon the opinions of 
professional appraisers who appraise current market property values for real estate in Southern 
California, the land value portion of a property typically ranges from 20 to 30 percent; in the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District, the average is about 25 percent. Additionally, the utilization of 
vacant property is significantly less than improved property. Consequently, vacant property shall 
be assessed at the rate of 25% of improved property. Therefore, vacant single-family residential 
parcels are assessed 25% of a developed SFR parcel, or 0.25 EDU per parcel, and vacant 
non-SFR parcels are assessed at the rate of 25% of the developed commercial/industrial 
properties, or 1.25 EDUs per acre or any portion thereof, up to a maximum of 5 acres per parcel.

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 8 
 
 

A summary of Equivalent Dwelling Units and Benefit Factors is shown on the following table: 
 

EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 
  

Land Use Basic Unit  EDU 
Factor 

 Use 
Factor 

   
EDU Rates 

Single-Family Res. (SFR) 1 DU x 1 x 1 = 1.0 EDU/DU 

Multi-Family Res. and 
Condominiums 

1 DU x 0.75 x 1   
0.75 EDU/DU for 
Whe fLUVW 4 DU¶V 

1 DU x 0.5 x 1 = 
0.5 EDU/DU after 
the 4th DU 

Mobile Homes 1 DU x 0.5 x 1 = 0.5 EDU/DU 

Commercial 
1 acre x 5 x 1.4 = 

7.0 EDU/acre for 
the first 5 acres 
(min. 1 
EDU/parcel) 

1 acre x 1.25 x 1.4 = 
1.75 EDU/acre 
after the 5th acre 

Industrial 
1 acre x 5 x 1.1 = 

5.5 EDU/acre for 
the first 5 acres 
(min. 1 
EDU/parcel) 

1 acre x 1.25 x 1.1 = 
1.375 EDU/acre 
after the 5th acre 

Recreational Camping 
Facilities 1 acre*  x 5 x 1 = 

5.0 EDU/acre 

Vacant SFR 1 parcel x 0.25 x 1 = 0.25 EDU/parcel 

Vacant Non-SFR 1 acre x 1.25 x 1 = 

1.25 EDU/acre 
(min. .25 
EDU/parcel; max 
of 5 acres/parcel) 

*acre = theoretical acre  

 
  

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 9 
 
 

D. ASSESSMENT RATES  
 
The total number of Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs) has been calculated for the District based 
upon current land use data as shown on the latest assessor's roll for Los Angeles County and the 
methodology described above. The number of EDUs by land use type is shown in the table below: 
 

 
Based upon the budget of $3,687,743.65 as shown in Section II of this report, the Assessment 
Rate for FY 2020/2021 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) is $19.90/EDU, as calculated below. 

 

Note: Difference in Total Assessment and EDUs multiplied by the Rate is due to 
rounding.

Land-Use Type
Equivalent 

Dwelling Units
SFR            103,105.00 
MFR and Condominium              30,707.45 
Mobile Home Parks                4,629.00 
Commercial              25,536.02 
Churches                2,913.95 
Industrial              17,112.63 
Recreational Camping Facilities                       0.73 
Vacant SFR                   516.00 
Vacant Non-SFR                   803.84 
 Total:            185,324.62 

FY 2020/2021
Total Assessment 

Revenue

185,324.62 $19.90          3,687,743.65 

Applied 
Assessment 
Rate/EDU

Total Equivalent 
Dwelling Units

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 10 
 
 

The following table, Summary of Assessment Rates, provides the proposed Maximum 
Assessment and Applied Assessment Rates for the ten-year period beginning with FY 2011/2012. 
The Board may continue to levy the Assessment in future years (i.e. beyond FY 2020/2021) so 
long as MWD continues to impose the RTS charge upon the District. However, the maximum 
Assessment Rate per EDU shall never be greater than $29.41, nor shall the total amount 
assessed be greater than the sum of the RTS charge and administrative costs. 
 
 

SUMMARY OF MAXIMUM AND APPLIED ASSESSMENT RATES 

 

E. AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENT 
The amount of the proposed assessment for FY 2020/2021, based on EDUs as apportioned to 
each parcel shown on the latest roll of the Los Angeles County Assessor, is contained in the 
Assessment Roll on file in the office of the Secretary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District. 
The description of each parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor and these records 
are, by reference, made a part of this Engineers Report. 
 

F. ACCURACY OF DATA 
The data utilized in developing the assessment rate calculations has been taken directly from the 
Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Some parcels that are partially improved often will appear on the Assessor's roll as improved. 
These parcels that are brought to the attention of the District, and are found to be so classified 
after field review, will have their assessment revised per this report: for that portion of the property 
which is improved, the developed land use benefit formula will apply; for that portion of the 
property which is unimproved, the vacant land use benefit formula will apply. 
 
Should a property owner find a discrepancy regarding a parcel, it is recommended that the owner 
notify the Three Valleys Municipal Water District by contacting the Secretary of the Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District.  If warranted, the District will assist the owner in processing a correction 
with the County Assessor's Office. The District will be responsible for revisions to the Water 
Standby Charge Assessment for the property for the current Fiscal Year if the change in amount 
is greater than five percent (5%). If the change is less than or equal to five percent, then the 
adjustment for the following year will be made at the time that the annual assessments are 
determined for the next Fiscal Year, and no refund will be made for the previous year's 
assessment. 
 

Fiscal Year 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021

Maximum Assessment 
Rate/EDU

$29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 

Applied Assessment 
Rate/EDU

$18.54 $20.46 $23.11 $25.02 $23.09 $20.16 $18.51 $18.79 $19.23 $19.90 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 11 
 
 

EXHIBIT A - SAMPLE CALCULATIONS FOR VARIOUS LAND 
USES 

 
Note:  Total Assessment EDU may not calculate exactly due to rounding. 

  

Land Use Total 
EDUs

Assessment 
$19.90/EDU

 Single Family Res. (1 DU x 1 EDU/DU) x 1.0 = 1 $19.90 

 Triplex (3 DU x .75 EDU/DU) x 1.0 = 2.25 $44.78 

 10-Unit Apartment [(4 DU x .75 EDU/DU) + (6 DU x .5EDU/DU)] x 1.0 = 6 $119.40 

 90-Unit Apartment [(4 DU x .75 EDU/DU) + (86 DU x .5EDU/DU)] x 1.0 = 46 $915.40 

 Store ¼ acre parcel (¼ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 1.75 $34.83 

Bank/Office Bldg.  ½ 
acre parcel (½ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 3.5 $69.65 

Office Building 2 acre 
parcel (2 acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 14 $278.60 

SeUYLce SWaWLRQ ѿ acUe 
parcel (ѿ acUe [ 5.0 EDU/acUe) x 1.4 = 2.333 $46.43 

Light Manufacturing  ¼ 
acre parcel (¼ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.1 = 1.375 $27.36 

Heavy Manufacturing 7 
acre parcel [(5 ac x 5.0 EDU/ac) + (2 ac x 1.25 EDU/ac)] x 1.1 = 30.25 $601.98 
Recreational Camping 
Facility [(2,500 sf x 3) y 43,560 sf/ac)] x 5.0 EDU/ac x 1.0 = 0.8609 $17.13 

Vacant SFR (1 parcel x .25 EDU/parcel) x 1.0 = 0.25 $4.98 

Vacant Non-SFR 1 
acre parcel (1 acre x 1.25 EDU/acre) x 1.0 = 1.25 $24.88 

Vacant Non-SFR 5+ 
acre parcel (5 acre x 1.25 EDU/acre) x 1.0 = 6.25 $124.38 

Benefit Calculation (EDU) x (Use Factor)

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 12 
 
 

 
 EXHIBIT B ± ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR FY 2020/2021 
Each Assessor Parcel Number and its assessment to be levied for FY 2020/2021 is shown on the 
Assessment Roll on file in the office of the Secretary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
and is incorporated herein by reference.  Reference is made to the Los Angeles County 
AVVeVVRU¶V RffLce fRU fXUWheU deVcULSWLRQ Rf Whe SaUceOV LQ Whe District. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion:  

In prior years, the Board has occasionally cancelled all meetings during the summer 
months of July and August, and at other times has chosen a modified schedule. 

With the budget/rate adoption process now completed and limited regular business 
anticipated, the Board will now determine what action to take relative to its summer 
schedule. The following Board meetings are presently on the calendar: 

o July 1, 2020 
o July 15, 2020 
o August 5, 2020 
o August 19, 2020 

The Board will be provided with an information packet of ongoing activities at Three 
Valleys for any month that a Board meeting is not held. At any time during the proposed 
summer schedule a special meeting can be called to attend to necessary business. 

Staff is seeking direction from the Board to return this item for future action to the June 
17, 2020 meeting. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions. 

 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Modified Board Meeting Schedule 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.B



z  Page 2 
 
 

Attachment(s): 

None 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

Item 8.B



 
 
 
 
 

 
To: TVMWD Board of Directors 

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water District 
of Southern California, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and 
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate:  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only  
 
Background: 
 
On July 1, 1991, the first C\clic SWorage AgreemenW (³AgreemenW´) was executed among 
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (³MWD´), Three Valle\s MXnicipal 
WaWer DisWricW (³TVMWD´), and Whe Main San Gabriel Basin WaWermasWer (³WaWermasWer´), 
a court empowered entity appointed by the Superior Court of the State of California in 
and for the County of Los Angeles, in connection with Civil Action No. 924128, entitled, 
³Upper San Gabriel Valle\ MXnicipal WaWer DisWricW Y. CiW\ of Alhambra, eW al´ (Whe ³Basin 
Adjudication´). Since that time, a total of seven (7) amendments have been executed 
amongst the parties approximately every 5 years.  The 7th amendment to the Agreement 
expired in November 2018, and since an 8th amendment could not be executed after the 
expiration date, a new agreement with only a one-year term was approved by the Board 
in June 2019. 
 
Discussion:  
As stated above, in June of 2019, staff brought a new Agreement to the Board with a one 
(1) year term with an expiration of June 1, 2020.  This short-term agreement was to bridge 
the gap of time while we work with Watermaster and MWD on a new, long term 
Agreement.  The work has concluded on the drafting of a new Agreement with a term of 
10 years and all parties are ready to move forward with execution of the Agreement.  A 
copy of the draft Agreement is attached as Exhibit A hereto.   
 
Once all parties execute the Agreement, the Court will have to be presented with the 
Agreement for final approval.  Due to the court shutdown as a result of the COVID-19 
pandemic, the scheduled hearing for July 2020 may be rescheduled to a future date.  Due 
to this concern, all parties executed a letter agreement to extend the current one-year 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

S 
 

Item 8.C



z  Page 2 

agreement another 12 months in anticipation of potential timing issues for the required 
hearing with the judge of the Court.  A copy of this letter agreement is attached as Exhibit 
B hereto.   
 
Staff is requesting that the Board instruct the General Manager to place the draft 
Agreement attached as Exhibit A on the June 17, 2020 board meeting for potential 
approval and execution.  
 
Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

 
1.1 ± Secure water supplies that exceed the estimated annual demands by 10% 
1.3  ± Maintain diverse sources of water supplies and storage, and increase 
extractable water storage supplies to 10,000 acre-feet 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and Main San Gabriel Basin 
Watermaster 

Exhibit B ± Cyclic Agreement Extension Letter 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

 

Item 8.C



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT AMONG 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

AND MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER 

 

TKLV C\FOLF SWRUaJH AJUHHPHQW (³AJUHHPHQW´) LV PaGH aV Rf June 1, 2020, by and among 

WKH METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (³MHWURSROLWaQ´), 

a public agency of the State of California, THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER 

DISTRICT (³Three Valleys´), a SXbOLF agency of the State of California, and the MAIN SAN 

GABRIEL WATERMASTER (³Watermaster´), a court empowered entity appointed by the 

Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of Los Angeles, in connection 

with Civil Action No. 924128, HQWLWOHG, ³Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District v. 

City of Alhambra, et al´ (WKH ³BaVLQ AGMXGLFaWLRQ´).  

RECITALS 

A. Metropolitan is a wholesale provider to its 26 member agencies, created under The 

MHWURSROLWaQ WaWHU DLVWULFW AFW (³MWD AFW´).  Wat. Code appen., §§ 109-25, 109-130. 

B. Metropolitan secures water for its member agencies, including Three Valleys, primarily 

by importing ZaWHU IURP WKH CaOLIRUQLa SWaWH WaWHU PURMHFW (³SWP´) and the Colorado River.     

C. Three Valleys is a member public agency of Metropolitan and a wholesale water provider 

with a service area overlying the Main San Gabriel BaVLQ (³BaVLQ´), a JURXQGZaWHU baVLn located 

in Los Angeles County.  Three Valleys is a municipal water district organized and operating 

under the Municipal Water District Law of 1911 (Water Code Section 71000 et seq.). 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

D. Water rights have been adjudicated in the Basin according to Judgment in the Basin 

Adjudication.  The Judgment established Watermaster as the regulatory agency responsible for 

managing the Basin and authorized Watermaster to purchase supplemental water when an 

LQGLYLGXaO SURGXFHU¶V SURGXFWLRQ LQ WKH BaVLQ H[FHHGV KLs/her share of the operating safe yield, 

and for other purposes, hereafter refHUUHG WR aV ³VXSSOHPHQWaO ZaWHU UHTXLUHPHQWV´.  TKH 

Judgment was most recently amended in 2012 in response to increasing uncertainties affecting 

the availability of local and supplemental water supplies.  The 2012 Judgment amendment 

includes provisions to allow the Watermaster increased flexibility to acquire and store water 

during wet years for use during dry years.  Three Valleys is responsible pursuant to the Judgment 

to provide supplemental imported water to Watermaster for recharge of the Basin on behalf of 

Three Valley¶V member agencies (³RHVSRQVLbOH AJHQF\´). 

E. Pursuant to section 34(n) of the Judgment, Watermaster is authorized to enter into cyclic 

storage agreements for utilization of groundwater storage capacity in the Basin for cyclic storage 

of supplemental water for subsequent recovery or Watermaster credit by the storing entity with 

all such agreements to be in accord with Uniform Rules and Conditions adopted by Watermaster. 

F. Through this Agreement, the Parties intend to provide for the delivery of water by 

Metropolitan to Three Valleys in advance of demand for the water by Three Valleys to meet its 

supplemental water delivery requirements to Watermaster.   

G. To provide for the spreading of water for cyclic storage, Watermaster and the Los 

Angeles County Flood Control District have heretofore entered into an agreement whereby the 

Flood Control District will undertake the responsibilities associated with actual spreading 

operations in the Basin. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

H. The Parties are entering into to this Agreement for the purpose of giving 

Metropolitan the right to use up to 40,00050,000 acre-feet of space in the Basin pursuant to the 

terms of this Agreement.   

COVENANTS 

In consideration of the above recitals, the covenants, and agreements contained herein 

and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, IT IS AGREED: 

1. Definitions 

The definitions contained in the Judgment as of the date of this Agreement, are hereby 

incorporated by this reference and made a part hereof. 

2. Priority of Agreement Within the Basin 

Since Three Valleys is a Responsible Agency, as defined in the Judgment, and since 

Metropolitan is a supplier of supplemental water to Three Valleys and will be providing such 

water when available to enable Three Valleys to satisfy supplemental water requirements placed 

on Three Valleys by Watermaster, the rights granted under this Agreement shall have equivalent 

priority with rights granted Responsible Agencies under other Cyclic Storage Agreements 

entered into by Watermaster pursuant to its Uniform Rules and Conditions of Cyclic Storage 

Agreements. 

3. Storage of Metropolitan Water 

Three Valleys hereby agrees to enter into a cyclic storage arrangement with Metropolitan 

through this Cyclic Storage Agreement.  In order to manage its water resources, Metropolitan 

may store water with Three Valleys through the delivery of water in advance of Three Valleys¶ 

purchase of that water.  Metropolitan may request that Three Valleys accept delivery of water for 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

storage through direct spreading or injection, or through in-OLHX PHaQV (³MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF 

SWRUaJH´).  Three Valleys may accept delivery of Metropolitan water through written 

confirmation to Metropolitan that the water may be delivered to the Basin for future purchase by 

Three Valleys, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.   

In light of the San Gabriel Exchange and Purchase Agreement executed between San 

GabULHO MXQLFLSaO WaWHU DLVWULFW (³SaQ GabULHO´) aQG MHWURSROLWaQ LQ SHSWHPbHU 2013, WKLV 

F\FOLF VWRUaJH aFFRXQW Pa\ KROG ZaWHU GHOLYHUHG GLUHFWO\ WKURXJK MHWURSROLWaQ¶V VSUHaGLQJ 

connection or through sale or exchange between Metropolitan and San Gabriel.  Watermaster 

aJUHHV WR WUaQVIHU aQG WR SHUIRUP aFFRXQWLQJ IRU WUaQVIHUV IURP SaQ GabULHO¶V F\FOLF VWRUaJH 

aFFRXQW WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V F\FOLF VWRUaJH aFFRXQW ZKHQ MHWURSROLWaQ aQG SaQ GabULHO MRLQWO\ 

make sure request. 

Watermaster aJUHHV WKaW MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH VKaOO RFFXS\ VSaFH LQ WKH BaVLQ 

SXUVXaQW WR WKH JXGJPHQW.  WaWHUPaVWHU aJUHHV WKaW MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH VKaOO bH 

credited to Metropolitan and shall occupy up to 40,00050,000 acre-feet of space until such time 

as purchased from Metropolitan by Three Valleys to meet its supplemental water requirements to 

Watermaster.  Upon purchase of the water by Three Valleys, that water shall be credited to the 

supplemental water requirements of Three Valleys in accordance with the Judgment. 

All water stored in Metropolitan¶V aFFRXQW SXUVXaQW WR WKLV Agreement shall be: (i) spread 

by the Los Angeles County Flood Control District in accordance with its agreement with 

Watermaster; (ii) transferred by Watermaster from the San Gabriel cyclic storage account upon 

request by San Gabriel and Metropolitan; (iii) or pursuant to other arrangements approved by 

Watermaster.  The time, place, and amount of such spreading within the Basin shall be approved 

in advance by Watermaster.  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

Watermaster reserves the right to order the cessation or reduction in delivery rate of water being 

spread for cyclic storage if, in its sole judgment, Watermaster determines: 

a) That water previously authorized to be stored under this Agreement would cause 

WKH HOHYaWLRQ RI WKH JURXQGZaWHU LQ WKH BaVLQ WR aGYHUVHO\ aIIHFW WKH BaVLQ¶V KLJKHVW XWLOLWaULaQ 

operation; or 

b) That such cessation or reduction in delivery rate is necessary to prorate the cyclic 

storage rights of all Responsible Agencies in the Basin; or 

c) That the spreading of supplemental water would be jeopardized by the continued 

spreading of water for cyclic storage when considering the necessity to protect the elevation of 

the Baldwin Park Key Well or to protect basin water quality.  

During periods of delivery, Metropolitan shall issue a monthly report to Three Valleys 

and to Watermaster indicating the amount of water which Metropolitan has delivered and caused 

to be spread hereunder for storagH LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V aFFRXQW.  SXFK UHSRUW VKaOO bH VXbMHFW WR 

WaWHUPaVWHU¶V YHULILFaWLRQ. 

4. Delivery, Amount, and Ownership of Stored Water 

The amount of water to be stored in the Basin for Metropolitan under this Agreement 

shall not exceed 40,000 50,000 acre-feet at any point in time.  Prior to each delivery of water by 

Metropolitan into the Cyclic Storage Account, the Parties shall mutually agree to: (1) the 

amount, location, and timing of actual water delivered pursuant to this Cyclic Storage 

Agreement; and (2) a schedule by which Three Valleys shall purchase the stored water.  Any 

amendment to the delivery schedule shall require mutual agreement.   

Until such time as Three Valleys purchases the stored water in accordance with Section 

8, the water shall be accounted for in the Cyclic Storage Account, pursuant to Section 5. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

5. Cyclic Storage Account 

 Watermaster agrees to perform accounting of spreading and transfer deliveries and 

SXUFKaVHV SXUVXaQW WR WKLV AJUHHPHQW (WKH ³C\FOLF SWRUaJH AFFRXQW´, RU ³AFFRXQW´) aQG WR 

report all spreading and extraction activities in compliance with the Judgment.  Three Valleys 

will account for all spreading and transfer deliveries in and out of the Cyclic Storage Account 

and will maintain a record of the balance of water in the Cyclic Storage Account.  The Parties to 

this Agreement will confirm accounting of transactions and balance at the end of each fiscal year 

for inclusion in the Watermaster Annual Report. 

6. Delivery from the Cyclic Storage Account 

Metropolitan shall deliver water to Three Valleys from the Cyclic Storage Account in 

accordance with the purchase schedule agreed to by the parties pursuant to Section 4.  

Metropolitan will bill Three Valleys for the water at the time of such deliveries in accordance 

with Section 8.  In the event Three Valleys does not meet its purchase obligation in accordance 

with Sections 4 or 8, Metropolitan retains the prerogative to meet regular untreated water 

demands by Three Valleys either from water stored in its Cyclic Storage Account or from water 

in its distribution system.  Metropolitan need not provide advance notice to Three Valleys when 

it exercises its prerogative under this Section. 

7. Loss of Water 

TKHUH VKaOO bH QR ORVVHV aVVLJQHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V Cyclic Storage account as a result of 

the delivery process into the account.  Water delivered into this Cyclic Storage Account shall be 

IXOO\ FUHGLWHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V Cyclic Storage.  LRVVHV Pa\ bH aVVLJQHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

Cyclic Storage Account only for water stored in the account after delivery.  Watermaster may 

GHWHUPLQH aQG aVVLJQ ORVVHV LQ ZaWHU VWRUHG LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V aFFRXQW LQ WKH BaVLQ, aVVXPLQJ WKaW 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

cyclic-stored water floats on top of the groundwater supplies.  Such losses shall be determined by 

accounting for all losses of natural water which would have replenished the Basin had water not 

been in cyclic storage, and Watermaster shall apportion such losses among all storing entities 

SXUVXaQW WR aQG LQ aFFRUGaQFH ZLWK WaWHUPaVWHU¶V UQLIRUP RXOHV aQG CRQGLWLRQV JRYHUQLQJ 

cyclic storage by Responsible Agencies.   

8. Obligation for Purchase and Payment 

Three Valleys agrees to purchase water from MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH Account in 

accordance with Sections 4 and 6 of this Agreement, but no later than the termination of this 

Agreement.  Three Valleys shall be billed by and pay Metropolitan in accordance with the billing 

aQG Sa\PHQW SURYLVLRQV LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V AGPLQLVWUaWLYH CRGH, aV aPHQGHG RYHU WLPH.  TKH 

purchase of water froP MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH AFFRXQW VKaOO bH HTXLYaOHQW WR WKH VaOH 

anG GHOLYHU\ RI ZaWHU IRU SXUSRVHV RI aSSO\LQJ WKH SURYLVLRQV RI MHWURSROLWaQ¶V AGPLQLVWUaWLYH 

Code.  Payments to Metropolitan for such sale of water from its Cyclic Storage Account shall be 

FaOFXOaWHG XVLQJ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V UaWH IRU IXOO VHUYLFH XQWUHaWHG ZaWer in effect at the time of the 

sale of water to Three Valleys.  TKH VaOH RI ZaWHU IURP MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH Account to 

Three Valleys shall be included in the calculation of the Three Valleys¶ Ten-Year Rolling Sales 

Average for purposes of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V RHaGLQHVV-to-Serve Charge at the time stored water is 

sold to Three Valleys.  The Capacity Charge shall not apply to cyclic water sales because 

Metropolitan shall deliver water for storage at its discretion. 

9. Rent or Offset Credit 

Unless otherwise separately agreed in writing for any specific delivery, Iit is hereby agreed 

that there shall be no charge, rent assessment, or expense incurred by Metropolitan by reason of the 

use of the Basin allowed hereunder, nor is there any credit or offset for the benefits thereof, nor 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

shall there be any charge to Metropolitan for the use of physical facilities including service 

connections, flood control channels, spreading basins or hydrologic services utilized in connection 

with the use of the Basin allowed herein. 

10. Indemnity Clause 

Neither Metropolitan nor any of its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for the 

control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water supplied or delivered by 

Metropolitan to Three Valleys after such water has been delivered to Three Valleys; nor for claim 

of damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury 

or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or 

distribution of such water beyond the point of such delivery; and Three Valleys shall indemnify 

and hold harmless Metropolitan and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or 

claims of damages, and shall reimburse Metropolitan for costs of repair of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V facilities 

and other damages resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster. Neither 

Three Valleys nor any of its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for the control, carriage, 

handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water prior to such water being delivered to Three 

Valleys; nor for claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property 

damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, 

use, disposal, or distribution of such water prior to its delivery to Three Valleys, excepting, 

however, claims by Metropolitan for costs of repair to MHWURSROLWaQ¶V facilities and other damages 

resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster; and Metropolitan shall 

indemnify and hold harmless Three Valleys and its officers, agents, and employees from any such 

damages or claims of damages, except claims by Metropolitan for costs of repair of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

facilities and other damages resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

11. Term  

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date and year listed at the beginning of 

the Agreement and shall terminate ten (10) years thereafter. An extension of this term can be made 

upon mutual agreement of the Parties.  Watermaster shall report its intention to consider an extension 

of this Agreement in its minutes of a meeting held prior to its meeting when any such extension shall 

be acted upon. 

12. Termination 

In the event of a material breach hereunder, any party hereto may terminate this Agreement 

upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the other Parties hereto.  Metropolitan may require 

amendment of this Agreement, or its termination, XSRQ VL[W\ (60) Ga\V¶ ZULWWHQ QRWLFH LI its 

Administrative Code is amended to change (i) the manner in which Metropolitan sets its water rates 

and charges for the sale and delivery of water (the rate structure), (ii) designations of classes of 

water service, or (iii) conditions of water service, in a manner which requires amendment of this 

Agreement.  In the event this Agreement must be so  amended, it shall be amended to provide water 

rates and charges applicable to water service for untreated water aSSOLFabOH WR aOO RI MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

member public agencies, except for any charge specifically set to recover costs incurred to meet 

peak distribution demands.  In the event such an amendment to this Agreement cannot be obtained 

from any Party, this Agreement Pa\ bH WHUPLQaWHG b\ MHWURSROLWaQ XSRQ VL[W\ (60) Ga\V¶ ZULWWHQ 

notice to the other Parties hereto. 

In the event of termination with less than one-year notice, the Agreement shall continue for 

one year only for purposes of implementing deliveries from the San Gabriel Exchange and Purchase 

Agreement, Watermaster shall provide one-year notice of intent not to extend or to terminate this 

Agreement. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

13. Purchase of Water After Termination 

Upon notice of termination, Three Valleys is obligated to purchase all water remaining in 

the Metropolitan Cyclic Storage Account within 90 days.  During this period, all untreated water 

demands from Three Valleys WR MHWURSROLWaQ ZLOO bH PHW ZLWK MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH.  

Until the Cyclic Storage Account is depleted, Three Valleys shall not obtain water from sources 

other than Metropolitan with the exception of local resource projects developed to offset 

imported water requirements. 

14. Notices 

Any notice required hereunder may be given by mail, postage prepaid, addressed as 

follows: 

To: Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
 1021 E. Miramar Avenue 

Claremont, CA 91711-2052 
Attention:  Matthew Litchfield, General Manager 
 

To: Metropolitan Water District 
 700 N. Alameda Street 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Attention:  Deven Upadhyay, Chief Operating Officer 
 

To: Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster  
 725 N. Azusa Avenue 
 Azusa, CA 91702 
 Attention: Anthony Zampiello, Executive Officer 
 
15. Interpretation 

The Parties have developed this Agreement jointly and in consultation with their 

respective legal counsel.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any Party on the premise that it 

or its attorneys were responsible for drafting this Agreement or any of its terms. 

16. Governing Law 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and be governed by the laws of the 

State of California. 

17. Counterparts 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and signatures transmitted via facsimile 

or electronic mail shall be deemed to be originals. 

18. No Third Party Rights  

This Agreement does not create any rights enforceable by any person or entity that is not a 

Party to this Agreement. 

19. Authority 

The Parties represent that the persons executing this Agreement on their behalf are 

authorized to do so. 

20. Assignment  

No Party shall assign its rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of 

the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 

in duplicate as of the date and year listed at the beginning of the Agreement. 

 
 
 
Approved as to form:    Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
 
Steven M. Kennedy 
Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy     
 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  _______________________________ 
          General Counsel         Matthew Litchfield 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

     General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form:    The Metropolitan Water District 
       of Southern California 
Marcia L. Scully 
General Counsel 
 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  _______________________________ 
          General Counsel             Jeffrey Kightlinger 

     General Manager 
 
 
 
 

Approved as to form:     Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 
 
Frederic A. Fudacz 
Nossaman LLP 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  ________________________________ 
         General Counsel           Anthony Zampiello 

       Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



Item 8.C - Exhibit B



Item 8.C - Exhibit B



 
 
 
 
 

 
To: TVMWD Board of Directors 

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: General Manager FY 2020-21 Work Plan 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate:  
 
Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Background: 
 
Each year, the General Manager and Executive Staff prepare the General Manager Work 
Plan (³Work Plan´) that lays out the specific projects or initiatives to meet the overall goals 
in support of the TVMWD mission outlined in the Annual Strategic Plan.   
 
Discussion:  
The FY 2020-21 Work Plan outlines specific projects, initiatives and activities that are 
measurable with specific performance objectives. A copy of the proposed Work Plan is 
attached as Exhibit A.   All of the activities outlined in the Work Plan are designed to 
further the mission of TVMWD and each activity listed is referenced back to each specific 
strategic goal outlined in the FY 2020/21 Strategic Plan.  New or significantly modified 
objectives from the previous fiscal year General Manager Work Plan are identified in the 
new plan. 
   
Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 ± Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 
3.4 ± Communicate TVMWD¶s role in the deliYer\ of Zater 
3.5 ± Ensure that all the region¶s local goYernment polic\ makers understand 
TVMWD¶s role in the deliYer\ of Zater 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± General Manager¶s Work Plan, Fiscal Year 2020-21 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

S 
 

Item 8.D



z  Page 2 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

 

Item 8.D



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

1 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT          
GENERAL MANAGER¶6 WORK PLAN  

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 
The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance 

local water sXpplies to meet oXr region¶s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner. 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

1. TVMWD Miragrand Avenue Well* 
Complete design and publicly bid well drilling and 
development. 

x Complete 100% plans and specifications 
x Public bidding for well drilling/development construction 
x Equipping and placing well into service in CY 2022 

1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 
2.1 
 

2. TVMWD Well Rehabilitations* 
 Rehab existing well at the Miramar Water Treatment Plant. 

x Complete RFP and publicly bid 
x Rehabilitate Well No. 1 by qualified contractor 
x Place back into service with higher overall efficiency and 

production rates 
 

1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 
2.1, 2.3 

 

3. Maximize Energy Production from Hydrogeneration Units 
Maximize run times for all three hydro stations to maximize 
revenue. 

x Meet or Exceed budgeted goals for power production.   2.1 

4. 
 

Miramar Agreement Update (Miramar 2.0) * 
Review and update the existing Miramar agreement to bring it 
into alignment with current operational practices. 

x Develop draft agreement language agreeable by all parties to 
supersede the original 1984 Miramar Agreement 

x Execute Miramar 2.0 with GSWC and La Verne with Board 
approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

5. Old Baldy Well Operating Agreement* 
Create new agreement for operation of Old Baldy Well on 
behalf of PBWA parties.  Currently no agreement exists. 

x Develop draft agreement with PBWA parties  
x Execute agreement with PBWA parties with Board approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

6. Miramar/JWL Pump Back Agreement* 
Create new agreement to memorialize pump back operations 
with JWL parties.  Currently no agreement exists. 

x Develop draft agreement with JWL parties  
x Execute agreement with JWL parties with Board approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

7. Miramar Water Quality Enhancements 
Perform a review of available technologies and strategies to 
increase current water quality.  

x Develop work plan to address disinfection byproduct and T&O 
reduction in treated water effluent.  

x Develop RFP for pilot project to assess various media beds 

1.2, 1.3 
2.1, 2.2 

8. Maximize Water Sales Through Miramar 
Maximizing water production in treatment plant decreases unit 
cost of water.  Includes maximizing well production year-
round. 

x Meet or exceed budgeted goals for water sales.  2.1, 2.3 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

2 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

9. Monthly Key Performance Metrics Report 
Monthly report for Board, staff and member agencies that 
identifies key performance metrics and our progress towards 
achieving. 

x Inclusion in monthly board packet 2.1 
3.3, 3.4, 3.5 
 

10. District Office Modifications 
Continue to improve office space efficiency for staff as well as 
replacement of covered parking structure. 

x Explore more creative, cost-effective office space solutions. 
x Replace degraded carpet throughout district office 
x Upgrade existing public restrooms 
x Replace covered parking due to structural deficiencies 
x Replace decades-old furniture and fixtures 

4.2 

11.  Capital Project Delivery (CIP) Improvements* 
Prepare needs assessment and implement a plan to improve 
overall CIP delivery timeframes. Develop District standard 
drawings, technical specifications, AutoCad standards, etc.   
Review current bidding procedures and implement any needed 
changes. 

x Contract with consultant to develop standard drawings, 
technical specification library and AutoCad Standards 

x Review public bidding process and implement necessary 
changes 

x Review construction phase process and standardize procedures 
for inspections, daily reporting, change order processing and 
project closeout 
 

1.4 
3.2 

12. Audit of Internal Controls 
Partner with another member agency to receive a review of 
internal controls.  TVMWD staff will likewise provide the 
same service for the other agency. 

x Providing reassurance to the board that the internal controls are 
appropriate 

3.1 
4.1 

13. Financial/Human Resources Software Replacement 
Planning 
Tyler Technologies is no longer doing R&D to improve our 
EDEN financial software.  Support provided by Tyler had 
degraded.  Identify options to transition from EDEN. 

x Staff will disseminate RFP that includes requirements of a new 
financial and human resources software. 

x Staff will select new vendor and establish a timeline for 
implementation, tentatively planned for fall 2021.  

4.1 

14. Job Continuity Guidelines 
Work with administrative staff to finalize and maintain job 
continuity guidelines for each individual job classification. 

x All job classifications completed in 2019 
x Provide presentation of expectations and why needed 
x Managers work with staff to complete handbooks 

4.2 

15. Emergency Response 
Continue to work with PWAG and conduct internal tabletop 
exercise and “surprise” drill (May 2020).  Implement additional 
NIMS/SEMS training and develop ICS form library and EOC 
supplies. 

x EOC hands-on drill planned for May 2020 with a total of three 
(3) drills per year 

x Train staff on specific roles in EOC 
x Schedule SEMS/NIMS training for staff 

1.4, 1.5 
3.5 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

3 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

16. Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Implementation 
Develop and institute GIS District wide to improve workflow 
efficiencies and improve asset management capabilities. 

x Assess/correct performance issues with consultant 
x Develop GIS based applications to improve efficiency of 

operations and engineering tasks 
x Implement Asset Management with GIS 
x Cloud based server 

1.4 
4.3 

17. Information Technology Master Plan 
Develop planning documentation and institute practices for the 
management of the district¶s hardware and software programs 

x Assess & align software program versions 
x Revamp hardware rotation schedule 
x Review/modify IT contracts and subscriptions 
x Manage security camera systems 
x Place physical backup server in EOC 
x Assess current cyber-attack risks and improve protections 

4.1, 4.3 

18. District Website Upgrade 
Investigate the need and potential for improving the District¶s 
new website for visual and navigational enhancements. 

x Seek improvements to the new website to improve 
transparency by the public and information access by member 
agencies 

3.2, 3.3, 3.4 
4.3 

19. MWD Rialto Feeder PCCP Rehabilitation* 
Explore options to maintain service to Miramar and other 
member agencies for long term 6 to 9 month shutdowns for 
Rialto Feeder for PCCP repairs/replacement. 

x Pursue a regional project alternative that benefits multiple 
agencies 

x Develop short list of potential projects 
x Execute non-binding LOI with all parties 
x Collaborate with MWD on regional solution and funding 

mechanisms 

1.3, 1.5 
2.4 

20. Regional Recycled Water Project (Carson Project) * 
Pursue potential capacity in the Carson Project for recharge in 
the Main San Gabriel Basin 

x Execute non-binding LOI among MWD, USGVMWD, and 
MSGBWM with a potential range of capacity of take of 
advanced treated water 

x Pursue agreement with PBWA for capacity in Carson Project 

1.1, 1.3, 1.5 
2.4 
3.4 
3.5 

 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate: $       

 

Discussion: 

Leading into the current 2019-20 fiscal year, the district requested an updated contract 
for ongoing state legislative lobbying services from Arnold & Associates in Sacramento. 

Exhibit C of the current agreement between Arnold & Associates and the district provides 
that the agreement may be extended each year upon review and approval by the TVMWD 
board (agreement attached). 

Arnold & Associates has provided the attached “Letter Agreement´ to be their consent to 
continue the current agreement for an additional year, covering the time period July 1, 
2020 to June 30, 2021.  

Staff has been pleased with the service value, communication level and regular updates 
provided by the lobbyist throughout the year and would like to bring this item back to the 
board for consideration of approval at the June 17 board meeting. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

3.5 – Ensure that all of the region¶s local government policy makers understand TVMWD¶s 
role in the delivery of water. 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Professional Services Agreement – M.J. Arnold & Associates 

Exhibit B – Letter Agreement – M.J. Arnold & Associates 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: State Lobbyist Letter Agreement 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.E



z  Page 2 
 
 

Meeting History: 

None 

KH/ML 

Item 8.E



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 1 

AGREEMENT  
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AND 
MICHAEL J. ARNOLD AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into as of July 1, 2019, by and between 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as “District”) 

and MICHAEL J. ARNOLD AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (hereinafter referred to as 

“Consultant”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, District is in need of professional services for state legislative advocacy 

as described in Section 1 of this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “Project”); 

WHEREAS, Consultant is duly licensed, qualified; and willing to provide such 

services to the District; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement establishes the terms and conditions for the District to 

retain Consultant to provide the services described herein. 

AGREEMENT: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the terms and 

conditions set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. SERVICES 

Consultant shall provide professional services as described in the Scope of Work 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. Such work 

expressly includes all related services ordinarily provided by Consultant under same or 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 2 

similar circumstances and/or is necessary to satisfy the requirements of Section 6 of this 

Agreement. 

2. AUTHORIZATION 

Authorization for Consultant to proceed with all or a portion of the work described in 

Exhibit A will be granted in writing by the District pursuant to a Notice to Proceed which 

shall be issued as soon as both parties hereto sign this Agreement and all applicable 

insurance documents required by Section 14 hereof have been received and approved by 

the District. Consultant shall not proceed with the work until so authorized and shall 

commence work immediately upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed. 

3. PAYMENT 

Subject to Consultant's performance of its obligations under this Agreement to the 

satisfaction of the District, District shall pay for such services in accordance with the 

Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B (and incorporated herein by this reference) 

for the term of this Agreement as set forth in the Time Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 

C (and incorporated herein by this reference). Consultant shall submit monthly statements 

for services rendered and for reimbursable expenses incurred. Invoices shall be 

accompanied by backup documentation for direct costs. Direct costs shall be paid by the 

District at cost without markup.  

If the invoices submitted are determined by the District to be sufficient, the District 

shall pay statements within thirty (30) days of receipt. Invoices shall be subject to review for 

compliance by the District with the requirements of this Agreement and shall be subject to 

audits at any time. No other compensation will be paid by the District except for service 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 3 

performed in accordance with an amendment to this Agreement as provided in Section 12 

herein. 

Consultant shall, at no cost to District, prepare any necessary rework occasioned by 

Consultant¶s or sub consultant¶s negligent act or omission due substantially to Consultant's 

or sub consultant¶s fault. 

4. TIME OF PERFORMANCE  

Consultant shall perform services in a prompt, timely, and professional manner.  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement. 

5. DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT 

District, without cost to Consultant, will provide all reasonably-available pertinent 

information necessary for Consultant to perform its obligations under this Agreement.  

District does not guarantee or ensure the accuracy of any reports, information, and/or data 

so provided. To the extent that any reports, information, and/or other data so provided was 

supplied to District by persons who are not employees of District, any liability resulting from 

inaccuracies and/or omissions contained in said information shall be limited to liability on 

behalf of the party who prepared the information for District. Neither District¶s review, 

approval, or acceptance of, nor payment for, any of the services shall be construed as a 

waiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any defense or cause of action which it 

may have arising out of the performance of this Agreement. 

6. STANDARD OF CARE 

Consultant¶s services under this Agreement will be performed in accordance with 

generally accepted professional practices and principles and in a manner consistent with 

the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 4 

practicing under similar conditions. The Consultant shall observe and cause all work and 

deliverables to conform to all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. 

7. ORGANIZATION 

Consultant designates Michael J. Arnold as Project Manager to provide supervision 

and have overall responsibility for Consultant¶s performance under this Agreement. The 

Project Manager shall not be removed from the project or reassigned without prior approval 

of the District. 

8. DELIVERABLES 

All original documents, reports, and other written material developed for the Project 

shall be furnished to and become the property of the District. Consultant agrees that the 

District will have access to, and the right to examine any pertinent documents, papers, and 

records in the Consultant¶s possession for any activity relating to this Agreement. 

Consultant shall have the right to make a copy of deliverables for its records. 

9. STATUS OF THE CONSULTANT 

Consultant shall perform the services provided for herein as an independent 

contractor, and not as an employee of the District. The District shall have ultimate control 

over the work performed for the Project. Consultant shall not be entitled to participate in 

any pension plans, insurance coverage, bonus, stock, or similar benefits that the District 

provides for its employees. 

Payments made to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be the full 

compensation to which Consultant is entitled. The District shall not make any federal or 

state tax withholdings nor pay any workers¶ compensation insurance on behalf of 

Consultant. Consultant shall indemnify the District for any tax, retirement contribution, 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 5 

social security, overtime payment, or workers' compensation payment which the District 

may be required to make on behalf of Consultant or any employee of Consultant for work 

performed under this Agreement. 

10. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING 

Consultant shall not assign, sublet, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights under or 

interest in this Agreement, without the written consent of the District. Nothing contained 

herein shall prevent Consultant from employing independent professional associates, sub 

consultants, and subcontractors as Consultant may deem appropriate to assist in the 

performance of services hereunder. 

If Consultant subcontracts any of the work to be performed, Consultant shall be as 

fully responsible to the District for the performance of the work, including errors and 

omissions of Consultant¶s sub consultants and of the persons employed by the sub 

consultant, as Consultant is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by the 

Consultant. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship 

between any sub consultant of Consultant and the District. Consultant shall bind every sub 

consultant and every sub consultant of a sub consultant by the terms of this Agreement 

applicable to Consultant¶s work unless specifically noted to the contrary in the subcontract 

in question approved in writing by the District. 

11. SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS 

Subject to the provisions of Section 15 of this Agreement, all terms, conditions, and 

provisions hereof shall inure to and shall bind each of the parties hereto, and each of their 

respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 6 

 

12. CHANGES IN WORK 

If changes in the work seem merited by Consultant or District, and informal 

consultations indicate that a change is warranted, it shall be processed in the following 

manner:  A letter outlining and justifying the changes shall be forwarded to the District by 

Consultant with a statement of estimated changes in fee and schedule. If the change is 

approved the District, an amendment to this Agreement shall be prepared by the District 

and executed by both parties prior to the performance of such services, or the District will 

not be required to pay for such changes. Such amendment shall not render ineffective or 

invalidate any unaffected portions of this Agreement. 

13. TERMINATION OR ABANDONMENT 

If the engagement of Consultant is not extended by the mutual written consent of 

the District and Consultant, then this Agreement shall automatically expire on the latest 

date set forth in the Time Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Notwithstanding the above, the District may terminate this Agreement or abandon 

any portion of the work by giving ten (10) calendar days written notice thereof. Consultant 

may terminate its obligation to provide further services under this Agreement upon thirty 

(30) calendar day¶s written notice only in the event of substantial failure by the District to 

perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of Consultant.  

In the event of termination or abandonment of any portion of the Project, the District 

shall be given title immediately to all original records and other documents developed for 

that portion of the work. The District shall pay Consultant for services performed for any 

portion of the work being terminated which were rendered prior to termination. If 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 7 

termination occurs prior to completion of any task for which payment has not been made, 

the fee for services performed during such task shall be based on an amount mutually 

agreed to by the District and Consultant. However, such payments available to Consultant 

under this Section shall not include costs related to lost profits associated with the 

expected completion of the Project or other such payments related to Consultant¶s benefit 

of the bargain. 

14. INSURANCE 

Consultant shall procure and maintain during the performance of this Agreement 

policies of insurance as follows: 

Workers’ Compensation: Consultant shall maintain Workers' Compensation 
insurance, as required by law in the State of California, and Employers' 
Liability Insurance (including disease coverage) in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence. 
 
General Liability: Consultant shall maintain general liability insurance 
including provisions for contractual liability, independent contractors, and 
broad form property damage coverage. This insurance shall be on a 
comprehensive, occurrence basis form with a standard cross liability clause 
and endorsement (ISO CG 2010 or equivalent). The limit for this insurance 
shall be not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, combined single limit 
for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
The premiums for said insurance coverage shall be paid by Consultant. Insurers 

shall have at least an AA, VII policyholder's rating in accordance with the current Best's 

Key Rating Guide or equivalent. In addition, any and all insurers must be authorized to 

conduct business in the State of California, as evidenced by a listing in the official 

publication of the Department of Insurance of the State of California. 

Certificates of insurance and endorsements, acceptable to the District and verifying 

the insurance coverage required by this Agreement, shall be filed with the District within 

five (5) calendar days of execution of this Agreement and prior to issuance of a Notice to 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 8 

Proceed. The District reserves the right to require complete and accurate copies of all 

insurance policies required under this Agreement. These policies shall be primary 

insurance as to the District so that any other coverage held by the District shall not 

contribute to any loss under Consultant¶s insurance. 

15. INDEMNITY - HOLD HARMLESS 

Consultant shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold the District and its agents, 

officers, and employees harmless from and against any and all liability established for 

damages and/or injuries to any person or property, including injury to the Consultant¶s or its 

sub consultant¶s employees, agents, or officers which arise from or are connected with or 

are caused by the acts or omissions of the Consultant and its sub consultants and their 

agents, officers, or employees in performing the services herein, and/or have been 

suffered or incurred on account of any breach of the covenants contained herein by 

Consultant or its employees, agents, or sub consultants, and all expenses of investigating 

and defending against same; provided, however, that the Consultant¶s duty to indemnify 

and hold harmless shall not include any claims or liability arising from the sole or active 

negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its agents, officers, or employees. 

Where approval by the District is indicated, it is understood to be conceptual 

approval only and does not relieve the Consultant of responsibility for complying with all 

laws, codes, industry standards, and liability for damages caused by negligent acts, errors, 

omissions, noncompliance with industry standards, or the willful misconduct of the 

Consultant or its sub consultants. Consultant agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold 

harmless the District, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all 

claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorneys¶ fees, arising from the willful 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 9 

misconduct or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the Consultant and its sub 

consultants. 

16. LAWS AND VENUE 

This Agreement shall be construed as if it was jointly prepared by both parties 

hereto, and any uncertainty or ambiguity contained herein shall not be interpreted against 

the party drafting same. This Agreement shall be enforced and governed by and under the 

laws of the State of California. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of 

this Agreement, the action shall be brought in a state or federal court situated in the County 

of Los Angeles, State of California. In the event of any such litigation between the parties, 

the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to such other relief as may be 

granted, all related litigation and collection costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys¶ 

fees, as determined by the court. 

Arbitration may be attempted if both parties mutually agree before, during or after 

litigation has begun.  

17. NONDISCRIMINATION 

Consultants doing business with the District are expected to be equal opportunity 

employers who attempt to achieve parity in the representation of women and minorities in 

their work force. The Consultant is to ensure equal employment opportunity for all persons, 

regardless of race, color, religion, sex, creed, national origin, ancestry, age, medical 

condition, physical or mental disability, Vietnam-era veteran or special disabled veteran 

status, marital status, or citizenship, within the limits imposed by law. These principles are 

to be applied by the Consultant in all employment practices including recruiting, hiring, 

transfers, promotions, training, compensation, benefits, layoffs, and terminations. The 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 10 

Consultant also agrees to comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 

the California Fair Employment Practices Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 

and other applicable federal and state laws and regulations. 

18. REPRODUCTION RIGHTS 

Consultant agrees that all rights, title, royalties, copyrights, and interest in all work 

which may arise from its performance of services pursuant to this Agreement shall be 

vested in the District, and Consultant hereby agrees to relinquish all claims to such rights in 

favor of the District. 

19. COVENANTS AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES 

Consultant agrees that its firm has not employed or retained any person, other than 

a bona fide employee of Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that 

Consultant has not paid any person, other than a bona fide employee, any fee, 

commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon, or resulting from, the 

award of this Agreement.  

20. INTEGRATION AND PARTIAL INVALIDITY 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the District and Consultant 

as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any 

force or effect. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing signed by 

the District and Consultant. 

If any term, covenant, condition or provisions of this Agreement is found by a court 

of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect, and shall in no way be affected, 

impaired, or invalidated thereby. 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 11 

21. EFFECT OF DISTRICT’S WAIVER 

Any failure by the District to enforce any provision of this Agreement, or any waiver 

thereof by the District, shall not constitute a waiver of its right to enforce subsequent 

violations of the same or any other terms or conditions herein. 

22. NOTICE 

Any notice required to be given or delivered by this Agreement shall be in writing 

and delivered personally or mailed to such party by depositing the same in any United 

States Post Office, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

If to District:   Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Attn:  Matthew Litchfield 
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA  91711 

 
If to Consultant:  Michael J. Arnold & Associates, Inc. 

Mr. Michael Arnold 
1127 Eleventh Street, Suite 820 
Sacramento, CA  95814 

 
and shall be effective upon receipt thereof. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 12 

23. AUTHORITY 

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the 

legal capacity and authority to do so on behalf of their respective legal entities. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 

the date written above. 

 

MICHAEL J. ARNOLD & ASSOCIATES, INC.  THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:_______________________________ By:_______________________________ 
     Michael J. Arnold                   Matthew Litchfield 
     Legislative Advocate         General Manager/Chief Engineer 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 13 

Exhibit A 
 Scope of Work 
 
 
The purposes for maintaining ongoing representation in Sacramento would include an overall goal of 
staying active with pending water and governance issues that could impact Three Valleys, our Member 
Agencies and the region and state.  
 
We would also benefit from a consistent strategy and a strong voice to work and coordinate with ACWA, 
CSDA, MWD and other interested parties that generally share our vision and that speak for the water 
industry.  Also, the following items would be included:  
 
x Advise and assist in protecting future “takings” of subvention monies for the entire District. 

x Enhance political contacts on items of local, regional and statewide interest. 

x Promote the District¶s program to build relations with elected representatives and their staff.  In this 

era of term-limits, it has become essential to maintain political associations especially with the 

‘behind-the-scenes¶ staff and bureaucracy in Sacramento that is responsible for most of the detail, 

logistics and day-to-day work in writing, amending, analyzing and promoting legislation. 

x Assist local legislators in assessing, writing and promoting legislation that will be of local, regional 

and/or statewide benefit to Three Valleys MWD. 

x Assist with letters/faxes/calls/personal visits when an issue of importance to Three Valleys MWD is 

pending in Sacramento; 

x Arrange and coordinate legislative appointments and opportunities for district representatives visiting 

the Capitol; 

x Regularly attend and testify at committee hearings on bills of importance that the district has acted on; 

x Provide input on future and pending state legislation;  

x In coordination with this District, provide clear direction on various issues to state officials;  

x Assist in obtaining California Grant Funding for water supply and reliability projects, and; 

x Provide detailed monthly status report/update to the district on legislative activities performed by 

Consultant in the previous month. 

 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 14 

Exhibit B 
Payment Schedule 

 
 

$6,000 per month, plus reasonable expenses* 
 

* Anticipated expenses include photocopying, postage, long distance telephone charges, pre-approved 
travel and other similar direct and necessary expenses and are estimated at no more than $200 per 
month 

 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 15 

Exhibit C 
Time Schedule 

 
July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020 

 
The $6,000 monthly fee is funded only through June 30, 2020.  A review of this Agreement will be 
undertaken by the District¶s Board of Directors and a recommendation made to the District¶s Board of 
Directors regarding the possible extension of the contract term.  

 
 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
 
Arnold and Associates, Inc. 
Legislative Advocates and Consultants 
 
Phone: (916) 446-2646 ¹  )D[: (916) 446-6095  ¹  1127 11WK 6WUHHW, 6XLWH 820, 6DFUDPHQWR, CA 95814 
 
 
 
 
May 13, 2020 
 
 
Matthew Litchfield, General Manager  
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA 91711 
 
Re:  Letter Agreement to Continue Legislative Representation Services  
 
Dear Matt:  
 
Exhibit C of the current agreement between Arnold & Associates and Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District (TVMWD) provides that the agreement may be extended.  
 
PleaVe conVider WhiV ³LeWWer AgreemenW´ Wo be oXr conVenW Wo a continuation of the current 
agreement for an additional year. The current agreement covers the time period July 1, 
2019- June 30, 2020. Thus, the new agreement, including the same terms, would cover 
the time period July 1, 2020 ± June 30, 2021.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to continuing to represent the 
interests of TVWMD here in Sacramento.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

Michael J. Arnold 
 
Michael J. Arnold 
Legislative Advocate  
 
 
Cc:  Kirk Howie, Chief Administrative Officer 

Item 8.E - Exhibit B



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact  $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

Information Only 

Discussion: 
Staff is looking to upgrade to the latest SCADA software, as our current version is no 
longer supported.  The latest version provides several necessary features, such as better 
tablet/mobile interface and a robust historian database.  The historian will allow 
information from the SCADA system to be gathered automatically and stored in a secure 
environment outside of the business software.  In addition, the data being collected will 
allow staff to better understand historical demand patterns, increase ability to predict 
water sales, increase operational efficiency, and better manage future capital 
improvement projects needs. The data will be safely shared between Operations and 
Engineering, increasing efficiency, report generation, and documentation for compliance 
documents. The mobile/tablet interface will move TVMWD in an efficient direction long 
into the future. 

TVMWD has been offered a $10,000 discount on the software due to Covid-19 and new 
competition within the market. We recommend taking advantage of this opportunity now. 

Prime Systems, TVMWD’s SCADA system service provider, has provided the following 
breakdown of costs for this purchase: 

Wonderware System Platform Software & Licensing  $  50,000 
Programming Labor  50,000 
SCADA Servers (2) 30,000 
Thin Manager Software (remote access & management) 10,000 
Thin Manager enabled Thin Clients 4,000 
Microsoft Licensing  2,000 
Miscellaneous     4,000 
Total $150,000 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: SCADA Software Upgrade 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.F



z  Page 2 
 
 

This purchase was anticipated for some time in the future but not budgeted for FY 19/20 
or 20/21.  Attached is a budget amendment to fund this purchase utilizing budget that was 
originally dedicated to install a residual control system at the Fulton Reservoir to maintain 
disinfectant levels at the outer edges of the system.  Now after operating the Fulton 
Reservoir for a few years, staff feels the residual control system is not necessary. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

1.4 – Maintain water infrastructure to assure 100% reliability 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

4.3 – Increase use of technology to secure information and keep current with 
industry standards 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Budget Amendment for SCADA Software Upgrade 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/SL/JL 

Item 8.F



RHY. 10/2011 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

TR: FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW FiVcal YeaU:

FURm: DaWe:
DHSDUWPHQW   

SXbjecW: 

POHDVH SURFHVV WKLV UHTXHVW DQG GLVWULEXWH WKH EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW DV IROORZV: 

E[SHQGLWXUH APHQGPHQW         
RHI
NR. LLQH IWHP DHVFULSWLRQ AFFRXQW

NXPEHU

F< BXGJHW ($) RHVHUYH FXQGV ($)

E[LVWLQJ CKDQJH 
(+/-) RHYLVHG E[LVWLQJ CKDQJH 

(+/-) BDODQFH 

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
�
�
10

NET CHANGE:

 <ES NO   

CRPPLWWHH RHYLHZ:  DDWH:

BRDUG ASSURYDO:  DDWH:

 DDWH:
CKLHI FLQDQFH OIILFHU SLJQDWXUH 

 DDWH:
GHQHUDO MDQDJHU SLJQDWXUH 

FiQaQce DeSW UVe OQl\ 
DDWH RHFHLYHG   
BRDUG RHSRUW DDWH 
MRWLRQ # 
DDWH PRVWHG 
PRVWHG B\ 

AmeQdmeQW PURcedXUe 
1. II UHTXLUHG E\ DLVWULFW SROLF\, GHQHUDO MDQDJHU 

UHTXHVWV BRDUG DSSURYDO RI EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW.  
RHTXHVW WR DPHQG EXGJHW PXVW EH LQFOXGHG LQ 
WKH VWDII UHSRUW. 

2. 8SRQ BRDUG DSSURYDO, WKH FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW 
VHFXUHV DOO QHFHVVDU\ VLJQDWXUHV WR FRPSOHWH WKH 
BXGJHW APHQGPHQW IRUP. TKH VWDII UHSRUW DQG 
ERDUG PLQXWHV, LI DQ\, VKRXOG EH DWWDFKHG WR WKH 
IRUP.

3. FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW PDLQWDLQV DOO DSSURSULDWH 
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ DQG SURFHVVHV WKH EXGJHW HQWU\. 

4. A ILVFDO \HDU ILOH ZLOO DOVR EH NHSW WR KROG DOO 
EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW IRUPV IRU DXGLWRU UHYLHZ. 

AWWach VWaff UeSRUW, mRWiRQ, cRmmiWWee 
aQd/RU bRaUd miQXWeV aVVRciaWed ZiWh 

WhiV bXdgeW ameQdmeQW

19/20

OSHUaWLRQV DHSaUWPHQW 6/17/2020

SCADA SRIWZaUH USJUadH

SCADA MRdificaWiRQV & USgUadeV 20.21.58144 0 150,000 150,000 0
FXlWRQ-ReVidXal CRQWURl S\VWem 20.21.58465 200,000 (150,000) 50,000 0

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

$0 $0

Item 8.F - Exhibit A



 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 1 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

As a matter of proper business decorum, the Board of Directors respectfully request that all cell 
phones be turned off or placed on vibrate. To prevent any potential distraction of the proceeding, we 

request that side conversations be taken outside the meeting room. 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
1021 E. MIRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CA 91711 

 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 ± 8:00 a.m. 

 
SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-
19 outbreak and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, staff and the public, Three Valleys MWD will hold its 
Board meeting Yia teleconference. The public¶s ph\sical attendance at the district is not alloZed. The public ma\ 
participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below: 
 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7221362980342183179 
(Dial-in instructions are provided after registering at the link above) 

 
Any member of the public wishing to participate in Public Comment ma\ do so b\ filling out the speaker¶s card 
at the following link:  https://arcg.is/0z5GqO 

 
The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance local water 

supplies to meet our region¶s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner. 

 Item 1 ± Call to Order Kuhn 

Item 2 ± Roll Call Executive 
Assistant 

Item 3 ± Additions to Agenda [Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)] 

Additions to the agenda may be considered when two-thirds of the board members 
present determine a need for immediate action, and the need to act came to the 
attention of TVMWD after the agenda was posted; this exception requires a degree 
of urgency. If fewer than two-thirds of the board members are present, all must 
affirm the action to add an item to the agenda. The Board shall call for public 
comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting. 

Kuhn 

Item 4 ± Reorder Agenda Kuhn 

Item 5 ± Public Comment (Government Code Section 54954.3) 

Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Board on items of 
public interest within its jurisdiction. The public may also address the Board on 
items being considered on this agenda. TVMWD requests that all public speakers 
complete a speaker¶s card and proYide it to the Executive Assistant. 
We request that remarks be limited to five minutes or less. Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54954.3, if speaker is utilizing a translator, the total allotted time will be doubled. 

Kuhn 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7221362980342183179
https://arcg.is/0z5GqO


 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 2 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

Item 6 ± Presentations  

6.A ± Mr. Edgar Tellez Foster of Chino Basin Watermaster, will provide an update 
on the CEQA evaluation of the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) 
Implementation Plan. 

 

6.B ± Mr. Michael Arnold and Ms. Kristi Foy of Michael J. Arnold & Associates, will 
provide a state legislative update. 

 

6.C ± Legal Update: Annual Sunshine Ordinance Review ± [enc] 
General Counsel Steve Kennedy will provide a presentation to include updates to 
the Ralph M. Brown Act and other statutory and regulatory requirements the District 
must comply with. The Board will also complete their annual review of the 
TVMWD¶s Sunshine Ordinance and make recommendations. 

Kennedy 

Item 7 ± Public Meeting FY 2020-21 Standby Charge ± [enc] 
The Board will convene a public meeting to consider any comments or testimony 
regarding the FY 2020-21 Standby Charge. Final action to adopt the standby 
charge will not be taken at the public meeting; adoption will be considered by the 
Board following the public hearing scheduled for June 17, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. 
Pursuant to Government Code 6063, this public meeting was noticed in 
newspaper(s) of general circulation, Inland Valley Daily Bulletin and San Gabriel 
Valley Tribune, on April 29, May 6 and May 13, 2020. Copies of the notice are 
available upon request. 

A. Open public meeting 
B. Request staff report 
C. Public testimony 
D. Close public meeting 

Kuhn 

Item 8 ± GeQeUaO MaQageU¶V ReSRUW Litchfield 

The Executive Leadership Team will provide brief updates on existing matters 
under their purview and will be available to respond to any questions thereof. 

 

8.A ± Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT for FY 2020-21 Standby Charge ± 
[enc] 
The Board will review Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT regarding the imposition 
of a Water Standby Charge for FY 2020-21. 

Linthicum 

8.B ± Modified Board Meeting Schedule ± [enc] 
The Board will review and consider its summer schedule and provide 
direction to staff for future action. The Board may direct staff to return this 
item to the June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

  



 

 
Agenda ± Regular Board Meeting June 3, 2020       Page 3 of 3 
Published to district website: May 28, 2020 
 

8.C ± Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water 
District of Southern California, Three Valleys MWD and Main San 
Gabriel Basin Watermaster ± [enc] 
The Board will be provided an update on the Cyclic Storage Agreement 
between Metropolitan Water District, Three Valleys MWD and Main San 
Gabriel Basin Watermaster. The Board may direct staff to return this item to 
the June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

8.D ± ReYLeZ Rf FY 2020/2021 GeQeUaO MaQageU¶V WRUN POaQ ± [enc] 
The Board will review the General Manager¶s Work Plan for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021.  The Board may direct staff to return this item to the June 17, 
2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Litchfield 

8.E ± State Lobbyist Letter Agreement ± [enc] 
The Board Zill reYieZ the District¶s state lobb\ist letter agreement. The 
Board may direct staff to return this item to the June 17, 2020 Board meeting 
for consideration of approval. 

Howie 

8.F ± SCADA Software Upgrade ± [enc] 
The Board will consider a budget amendment to allocate funds to upgrade 
the SCADA software. The Board may direct staff to return this item to the 
June 17, 2020 Board meeting for consideration of approval. 

Kellett 

8.G - Urban Water Management Plan 2020 Kellett 

Item 9 ± Future Agenda Items Kuhn 

Item 10 ± Adjournment and Next Meeting 
The Board will adjourn to a regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, June 17, 
2020 at 8:00 a.m. 

Kuhn 

 
American Disabilities Act Compliance Statement 

Government Code Section 54954.2(a) 

 
Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (including auxiliary aids 

or services) sought to participate in the above public meeting should be directed to the 
TVMWD¶s E[ecutive Assistant at (909) 621-5568 at least 24 hours prior to meeting. 

Agenda items received after posting 
Government Code Section 54957.5 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public review at the TVMWD office located at, 1021 East Miramar 
Avenue, Claremont, CA, 91711. The materials will also be posted on the TVMWD website 

at www.threevalleys.com. 

Three Valleys MWD Board Meeting packets and agendas are available for review on its 
website at www.threevalleys.com.  

http://www.threevalleys.com/
http://www.threevalleys.com/


Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



Item 6.C



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact  $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

The Board will conduct a public meeting regarding the imposition of a water 
standby charge for FY 2020-21. 

 
Discussion: 
TVMWD is to convene a public meeting regarding the imposition of a water standby 
charge prior to conducting a public hearing on possible adoption of the water standby 
charge scheduled for June 17, 2020.  This public meeting required proper notice, which 
was done in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin and the San Gabriel Valley Tribune on April 
29, May 6, and 13, 2020. 

Attached is the draft resolution that will be considered for approval at the Board meeting 
on June 17, 2020.  The rate and methodology for the standby charge are described in the 
dUafW EngineeU¶V ReSRUW, Zhich iV ³Attachment A´ of the resolution. 
 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 ± Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT Adopting Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy, and 
Collect a Water Standby Charge 

 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Public Meeting Regarding the Imposition of a Water Standby 
Charge for FY 2020-21 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.A



z  Page 2 
 
 

Meeting History: 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± March 4, 2020, Information Item Only 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± April 1, 2020, Information Item Only 

BRaUd Rf DiUecWRU¶V MeeWing ± April 15, 2020, FY 2020-21 Budget Adoption and Board 
Approval of Resolution No. 20-04-873 Initiating Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy and 
Collect a Water Standby Charge 

 

NA/LC 

Item 8.A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-06-DRAFT 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
ADOPTING PROCEDURES TO FIX, ADJUST, LEVY, AND COLLECT 

A WATER STANDBY CHARGE 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Three Valleys MXQLcLSaO WaWHU DLVWULcW (³WKH DLVWULcW´) LV a PXQLcLSaO 
water district organized and operating pursuant to Water Code Section 71000 et seq. 
 
 WHEREAS, under the Uniform Standby Charges Procedures Act, Government 
CRGH SHcWLRQ 54984 HW VHT. (³WKH AcW´), WKH District is authorized to fix before August 10 of 
any given year a water standby charge on land within its jurisdiction to which water service 
is made available for any purpose by the District, whether the water services are actually 
used or not. 
 
 WHEREAS, under the Act the Board may establish schedules varying the charge 
according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use, availability of facilities 
to provide water service, the degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water to the 
affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more improvement districts or 
zones of benefit established within the jurisdiction of the District, and may impose the 
charge on an area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination thereof. 
 
 WHEREAS, RQ JXO\ 10, 1996, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV aGRSWHG RHVROXWLRQ 
No. 7-96-361 which established a standby charge under the Act that was designed to fund 
the Readiness-to-SHUYH (³RTS´) cKaUJH LPSRVHG XSRQ WKH DLVWULcW b\ WKH Metropolitan 
WaWHU DLVWULcW RI SRXWKHUQ CaOLIRUQLa (³MWD´) aQG UHOaWHG aGPLQLVWUaWLYH cRVWV LQcXUUHG b\ 
the District in connection therewith. 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 7-96-361 H[SUHVVO\ SURYLGHG WKaW WKH DLVWULcW¶V VWaQGb\ 
charge was based upon the report of a qualified engineer which fixed that amount of the 
standby charge for the 1996-97 ILVcaO \HaU aW $5.92 SHU HTXLYaOHQW GZHOOLQJ XQLW (³EDU´) 
and provided for the adjustment of that standby charge during subsequent fiscal years 
according to the actual amount by which the RTS charge increased, and subject to a 
maximum assessment amount of $29.41 per EDU. 
 
 WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(b) authorizes the District to adjust the 
amount of its standby charge if the adjustment is made in the same manner as provided 
for taxes, fees, and charges in Government Code Section 53750(h)(2), which provides that 
a tax, fee, or charge is not deemed to be increased by an agency action that does either or 
both of the following:  (A) adjusts the amount thereof in accordance with a schedule of 
adjustments adopted by the agency prior to November 6, 1996; or (B) implements or 
collects a previously approved tax, fee, or charge, so long as the rate is not increased 
beyond the level previously approved by the agency, and the methodology previously 
approved is not revised by the agency. 
 

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(c) further authorizes the District to adjust 
the amount of its standby charge if all of the following conditions are met:  (1) the amount 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 2 
 

of the assessment does not exceed $29.41 per EDU; (2) the revenue raised by the 
assessment, including its annual adjustments, is used exclusively to fund the RTS charge, 
or equivalent charge, imposed upon the District by MWD, and related administrative costs; 
and (3) The District adjusts its water rates to its retail agencies by an amount necessary to 
prevent surplus funding of the RTS charge imposed upon the District by MWD.  
 
 WHEREAS, Water Code Section 71639(c) further provides that in order for the 
District to fix a standby cKaUJH SXUVXaQW WR WKH AcW, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV PXVW 
adopt a resolution to initiate such proceedings, cause notice of intent to adopt the 
assessment to be published in accordance with Government Code Section 6066 prior to 
the date set for adoption thereof, and, at the time and place set forth in said notice, conduct 
a hearing on the assessment and hear and consider any and all objections thereto.  
 
 WHEREAS, on April 15, 2020, WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV aGRSWHG Resolution 
No. 20-04-873 initiating proceedings to fix, adjust, levy, and collect a water standby charge 
in accordance with Water Code Section 71639 and scheduling of a public meeting on June 
3, 2020, and a public hearing on June 17, 2020. 
 

WHEREAS, beginning on April 29, 2020, the District published a joint notice of the 
public meeting and the public hearing by placing a display advertisement of at least 1/8 
page in a newspaper of general circulation within the District at least three times and five 
days apart. 

 
WHEREAS, on June 3, 2020, at 8:00 a.m., at the District offices located at 1021 

East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, California, the Board of Directors of the District held a 
public meeting regarding the imposition of the charge. 
 
 WHEREAS, beginning on or about June 3, 2020, the District published a Notice of 
Public Hearing and Intent to Adopt a Water Standby Charge in a newspaper of general 
circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to Water 
Code Section 71639(c) and Government Code Section 6066. 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 17, 2020, at 8:00 a.m., at the District offices located at 1021 
East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, California, the Board of Directors of the District held a 
public hearing to hear and consider any and all objections or protests regarding the 
imposition of the charge, which hearing was duly conducted in the manner set forth in the 
Act. 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, the Board of Directors of the District does hereby find, resolve, 
determine, and order as follows: 
 
  1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board of Directors of the 
District to adopt this Resolution hereby fixing, adjusting, levying, and collecting standby 
charges pursuant to The Act and Water Code Section 71639 in order to meet the RTS 
financial obligations imposed upon the District by MWD and all administrative costs related 
thereto. 
 
 2. TKH ZULWWHQ SURWHVWV UHcHLYHG b\ WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV ZKLcK ZHUH 
not withdrawn at the time of its determination represented less than fifteen percent (15%) 
of the parcels subject to the charges set forth herein. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 3 
 

 
 3. The standby charge hereby levied by the Board of Directors of the District is 
based upon the report of a qualified engineer, Willdan Financial Services, which is attached 
hereto as Attachment A (³WKH EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW´).  TKH cRQWHQW aQG ILQGLQJV RI WKH 
EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH KHUHb\ aGRSWHG LQ IXOO b\ WKH BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV RI WKH DLVWULcW aQG 
are incorporated herein in full by this reference, including, but not limited to, any and all 
statements and determinations specifically relating to each of the following: 
 

a. A description of the charge and the method by which it is 
to be imposed; 

 
  b. A compilation of the amount of the charge for each parcel 

subject to the charge; 
 

c. A statement of the methodology and rationale followed in 
determining the degree of benefit conferred by the service 
for which the charge is made; 

          
  d. TKH DLVWULcW¶V OHJaO abLOLW\ WR IL[ aQG aGMXVW a VWaQGb\ 

charge, the amount of the charge, and the properties 
affected thereby; 

     
e. A description of the lands upon which the charge is to be 

imposed; and 
 

f. The amount of the charge for each of the lands so 
described.  

 
4. All adjustments in the amount of the standby charge set forth in the attached 

EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH LQ cRPSOLaQcH ZLWK WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV RI WaWHU CRGH SHcWLRQ 
71639(b) since the adjustments are made in the same manner as provided for taxes, fees, 
and charges in Government Code Section 53750(h)(2), which provides that a tax, fee, or 
charge is not deemed to be increased by an agency action that does either or both of the 
following:  (A) adjusts the amount thereof in accordance with a schedule of adjustments 
adopted by the agency prior to November 6, 1996; or (B) implements or collects a 
previously approved tax, fee, or charge, so long as the rate is not increased beyond the 
level previously approved by the agency, and the methodology previously approved is not 
revised by the agency. 

 
5. Additionally, all adjustments in the amount of the standby charge set forth in 

WKH aWWacKHG EQJLQHHU¶V RHSRUW aUH LQ cRPSOLaQcH ZLWK WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV RI WaWHU CRGH 
Section 71639(c) since (a) the amount of the assessment does not exceed $29.41 per 
EDU, (b) the revenue raised by the assessment, including its annual adjustments, is used 
exclusively to fund the RTS charge, or equivalent charge, imposed upon the District by 
MWD, and related administrative costs, and (c) the water rates adopted by the District and 
levied upon its retail agencies have been calculated so as to prevent any surplus funding 
of the RTS charge imposed upon the District by MWD.  

 
  

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



Resolution No. 20-06-DRAFT 
Page 4 
 

 
 6. TKH DLVWULcW¶V GHQHUaO MaQaJHU LV KHUHb\ aXWKRUL]HG WR WaNH aQ\ aQG aOO 
acWLRQV QHcHVVaU\ WR caUU\ RXW WKH LQWHQW RI WKH DLVWULcW¶V BRaUG RI DLUHcWRUV as is stated 
herein, and to cause the standby charge hereby adopted to be collected at the same time, 
and in the same manner, as the levying of property taxes by the County of Los Angeles 
and/or as is otherwise available under the Act and applicable law. 
 
 7. If any charge hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount of the 
delinquency, together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall constitute a lien on the 
affected property upon the filing of a certificate in the Office of the Los Angeles County 
Recorder, which lien shall have the same force, effect, and priority as a judgment lien. 
 
 ADOPTED and PASSED at a meeting of the Three Valleys Municipal Water 
DLVWULcW¶s Board of Directors, on this 17th day of June 2020, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 

       Bob G. Kuhn, President 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Carlos Goytia, Secretary 
 
 
SEAL:  
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



  

 

 
 
  

 
 

Three Valleys Municipal  
Water District 

 
 

Water Standby Charge Assessment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2020/2021 ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT  
 

Intent Meeting: April 15, 2020 
Public Hearing: June 17, 2020 

 
 
 
 

 
27368 Via Industria 

Suite 200 
Temecula, CA 92590 

T 951.587.3500|800.755.6864 
F 951.587.3510|888.326.6864 

 
 

www.willdan.com 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A

jwlin
Draft

lcohn
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text

lcohn
Typewritten Text



  

 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

INTRODUCTION ......................................................................................................... 1 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PARCELS AND ASSESSMENT 
BOUNDARIES .................................................................................................... 2 

II. ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................... 2 

III. DESCRIPTION OF ASSESSMENTS .................................................................. 4 

 A.  LEGAL REQUIREMENTS .............................................................................. 4 
 B.  ASSESSABLE PARCELS .............................................................................. 5 
 C.  EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS ................................................................. 6 
 D.  ASSESSMENT RATES .................................................................................. 9 
 E.  AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENT ...................................................................... 10 
 F.  ACCURACY OF DATA ................................................................................. 10 

EXHIBIT A - SAMPLE CALCULATIONS FOR VARIOUS LAND USES .................. 11 

EXHIBIT B ± ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR FY 2020/2021 .......................................... 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 1 
 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

WATER STANDBY CHARGE ASSESSMENT 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 54984 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of 
California, being Chapter 12.4, "Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act" (the "Act"), and in 
accordance with Resolution No. 7-96-361 of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District (the "District"), adopted on July 10, 1996 establishing a Water 
Standby Charge Assessment, I, Richard Kopecky, P.E., duly authorized representative of Willdan 
Financial Services, consultant to the District, submit this Engineer's Report for FY 2020/2021 
consisting of the following parts and exhibits: 
 

SECTION I 
 
A description of each parcel of property and the boundaries of the area proposed to be subject to 
the levy of the uniform standby charge assessment. 
 

SECTION II 
 
An estimate of the costs of water services to be financed from the proceeds of the uniform standby 
charge assessment. 
 

SECTION III 
 
A description of the uniform standby charge assessment including: 
 

a. A description of each lot or parcel of property proposed to be subject to the assessment. 
b. The amount of the assessment for each lot or parcel. 
c. The assessment methodology describing the basis of the assessment. 
d. A description specifying the requirements for written and oral protests and the protest 

thresholds necessary for requiring a vote on, or abandonment of, the proposed 
assessment. 

 
 
Dated:  ________________ Willdan Financial Services 
    
 
  BY:          

Chonney Gano, Project Manager 
 

     
  BY:      

Richard Kopecky, P.E. 
Registration No. CE 16742

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 2 
 
 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PARCELS AND 
ASSESSMENT BO8NDARIES 

The proposed uniform standby charge assessment is entitled: 
 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  
WATER STANDBY CHARGE ASSESSMENT 

 
The boundaries of the area proposed to be subject to the levy of the Water Standby Charge 
Assessment are completely contiguous with the boundaries of the District. The lines and 
dimensions of each lot or parcel within the District Boundaries are those lines and dimensions 
shown on the maps of the Assessor of the County of Los Angeles for the year when this report 
was prepared and are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this Engineer's Report. 
 
All future annexations to the District shall be included in the Water Standby Charge Assessment. 
In future years, if any new parcels are created as a result of the division or consolidation of land, 
re-computation of the assessments will be conducted and the new parcels will be included within 
the area of assessment. 
 

II. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 
 
The Water Standby Charge Assessment revenue will be used for the purpose of meeting the 
Readiness-to-SeUYe (³RTS´) chaUge LPSRVed b\ Whe MeWURSROLWaQ WaWeU DLVWULcW Rf SRXWheUQ 
CaOLfRUQLa (³MWD´), aQd fRU UeOaWed adPLQLVWUaWLYe cRVWV.  
 
The following table lists the projections for the RTS Charge, Administration Cost and Estimated 
Maximum Total Assessment to be funded by the assessment.  
 

 
 
  

FY 
2012/2013

FY 
2013/2014

FY 
2014/2015

FY 
2015/2016

FY 
2016/2017

FY 
2017/2018 

FY 
2018/2019

FY 
2019/2020 

FY 
2020/2021

RTS Charge $5,541,364 $6,022,555 $6,371,116 $6,074,192 $5,537,230 $5,233,954 $5,274,931 $5,363,969 $5,494,518 

Assessment 
Administration

$49,832 $50,332 $51,056 $51,675 $52,057 $52,709 $53,383 $52,074 $51,635 

Est. Maximum 
Assessment $5,379,146 $5,374,162 $5,375,222 $5,441,758 $5,445,359 $5,443,845 $5,425,678 $5,431,833 $5,450,397 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 3 
 
 

The estimated RTS charge through the year 2002 was based on the schedule provided by MWD 
shown in the chart below.  Years 2003 through 2011 were based on the projected RTS charge of 
$5 million.  The 2012 through 2020 RTS charges are based on the amount approved by the 
Southern California Metropolitan Water District Board for each year.   
 

 
 
The amount budgeted to be generated by the assessment for FY 2020/2021 is $3,687,743.65 as 
calculated in Section III. 
 
Administration of the assessment is performed annually. This administration includes updating 
the annual assessment roll to ensure consistency with the assessment methodology detailed in 
this Engineer's Report. The administration also includes an analysis of the revenues and 
expenditures from the previous Fiscal Year and preparation of an annual report for submittal to 
the Board of Directors for approval of the proposed Fiscal Year¶V assessments and expenditures.  
The table below provides a comparison of the assessment between fiscal years.  
 

 
(1) Totals for FY 2019/2020 are based on the final applied levy by the Los Angeles County Auditor-CRQWUROOeU¶V Office. 
(2) The DLffeUeQce LQ PaUceOV aQd EDU¶V LV gLYeQ WR QeZ cRQdRPLQLXPV beLQg aVVeVVed fRU FLVcaO YeaU 2020/2021. 
Note:  Difference between Estimated Revenue and EDUs multiplied by the Rate is due to rounding. 

  

FY                            
2019/2020 (1)

FY                       
2020/2021 Difference (2) Percentage 

Difference
Parcels 134,850 135,344 494 0.37%
EDU's 188,427 185,325 -3,102 -1.65%
Rate/EDU $19.23 $19.90 $0.67 3.48%
Est. Revenue $3,623,416.71 $3,687,743.65 $64,326.94 1.78%

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 4 
 
 

III.  DESCRIPTION OF ASSESSMENTS 
 
This section of the report describes the methodology developed to establish the basis of 
assessment for apportioning the cost of providing water services, and the facilities needed to 
provide water services, to each lot or parcel based upon the type of use or potential use of each 
property. The basis of assessment was developed by Berryman & Henigar based upon 
information provided by the District, standard and member agency design criteria, and the 
requirements of Section 54984.2 of the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act. The following 
sections review the requirements of the California Government Code and describe the 
recommended assessment methodology. 

A. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Chapter 12.4 "Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act" of the California Government Code 
states that any local agency that provides water services may, by resolution adopted after notice 
and hearing, determine and levy an assessment for water services pursuant to this chapter. 
 
The California Government Code further requires that the agency establish a methodology, which 
is related to the benefit received from the water services for calculating the assessment to be 
levied on each parcel. Section 54984.2 provides that: 
 

³...The gRYeUQLQg bRd\ Rf Whe ageQc\ ZhLch fL[eV Whe chaUge Pa\ eVWabOLVh VchedXOeV 
varying the charge according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use 
or availability of facilities to provide water, sewer, or water and sewer service, or the 
degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water, sewer, or water and sewer 
services to the affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more 
improvement districts or zones of benefit established within the jurisdiction of the agency. 
The charge may be imposed on an area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination 
WheUeRf.´ 

 
All assessments described in this Report and approved by the Board are prepared in accordance 
with the Act and are in compliance with the provisions of the California Constitution Article XIIID 
(enacted by the passage of Proposition 218 in November 1996). 

 
Pursuant to the California Constitution Article XIIID Section 5, certain assessments that were 
existing on July 1, 1997, the effective date of Article XIIID, are exempt from the substantive and 
procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4 and property owner balloting for the 
assessments is not required until such time that the assessments are increased. Exempt are any 
assessments imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation 
expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems, or vector control.  
 
In May of 2005, Senate Bill 376, was enacted to add Article 2.7 (commencing with Section 71639) 
to Chapter 2 of Part 5 of Division 20 of the Water Code, relating to water.  This bill authorizes the 
agency to adopt the standby charge rate with a schedule of annual adjustments, and to adjust the 
standby charge rate in relation to the change of the MWD imposed RTS charge, subject to the 
maximum assessment amount of twenty-nine dollars and forty-one cents ($29.41) per Equivalent 
DZeOOLQg UQLW (³EDU´). 
 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 5 
 
 

B. ASSESSABLE PARCELS 
 
The table below summarizes the number of parcels and the total acreage by land use type. This 
information is based on the records of the Assessor of the County of Los Angeles.  

 

The land use classifications are defined as follows: 
  
Single-Family Residential - parcels designated as single-family residential per the Los Angeles 
County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Multi-Family Residential (including Condominiums) - parcels designated as multi-family 
residential, which includes duplexes, apartments, condominiums or other dwelling units with 
common party walls, per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Mobile Homes - parcels designated as mobile homes per the Los Angeles County Assessor's 
Roll. 
 
Commercial (including Churches) - parcels designated as commercial, institutional or 
recreational per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Industrial - parcels designated as industrial, utility or other miscellaneous uses, per the Los 
Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Recreational Camping Facilities - parcels designated as camps per the Los Angeles County 
Assessor's Roll. 

Vacant - parcels designated as vacant residential that have no dwelling units, or parcels 
designated as vacant commercial/industrial that have no commercial/industrial structures on 
them, per the Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 

 
Exempt - Exempted from the assessment would be any parcel owned by a public agency or within 
the area of public streets and other public properties, utility easements, right-of-way, public 
schools, public parks, and common areas or un-developable parcels of land. 
 

Single-Family Residential (SFR) 103,105 102,866  N/A 
Multi-Family Residential and Condominiums 22,925 46,229  N/A 
Mobile Home Parks 101 9,258  N/A 
Commercial 3,818 N/A                4,599.43 
Churches 245  N/A                   443.62 
Industrial 2,048  N/A                4,007.62 
Recreational Camping Facilities 2 N/A                       7.87 
Vacant Residential 2,064 N/A                6,222.64 
Vacant Non-Residential 1,036 N/A                2,095.37 
Exempt 0 N/A 0.00
Total 135,344

Number of 
Parcels

Dwelling Units 
(DU¶V)

Land Use Category Acres

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 6 
 
 

C. EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 
 
To determine the benefit to the individual parcels with their varying land uses, an equivalent 
dwelling unit system was established. Each parcel is assigned equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) 
in proportion to the estimated benefit the parcel receives from the availability of water services. 
The total number of EDUs is then divided into the annual revenue requirement to determine the 
cost per EDU. The assessment for each parcel is then determined by multiplying the number of 
EDUs for each parcel by the cost per EDU. 
 
Since the assessment is based upon the use of the property and the potential water usage of the 
property, the assessment methodology has been developed based on land use. The assessment 
methodology developed determines the number of EDUs to be assigned to each parcel. In 
determining the number of EDUs assigned, three factors are considered: parcel size, land use 
(intent of development), and the water use design factor of the land use of the property. 
 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factors have been established to indicate the estimated benefit 
received by each parcel within the District.  This method of assessment has established the single-
family residential parcel as the basic unit for calculation of the assessment and is defined as one 
(1) EDU.  All other parcels within the District are assigned a proportional EDU based on a formula 
that equates the properties specific development status (land use) and size to that of the single-
family parcel.  
 
The assignment of EDUs to each of the different land uses is as follows: 
 
Single-Family Residential (SFR). The single-family parcel has been defined as being 1.0 EDU. 
 
Multi-Family Residential. Multi-family or condominium parcels are converted to EDUs based on 
the number of dwelling units on each parcel. Due to population density and size of structure 
relative to the typical single-family residence, each dwelling unit defined as multi-family 
residential, including condominiums is 0.75 EDU. Water availability benefit does not increase 
proportionately as the number of units increase on a multi-family parcel. By decreasing the 
equivalency as the number of units increase, a reasonable benefit assessment is achieved. 
Therefore, the equivalency is reduced to 0.5 EDU per dwelling unit, for apartment buildings with 
5 units or more. Parcels with 5 or more units are considered "high density" as opposed to the 
"medium density" of duplexes, triplexes and four-plexes, and the Los Angeles County Assessor's 
land use codes segregate these parcels out. 
 
Mobile Homes. Mobile home parks, and mobile homes located within mobile home parks, are 
converted to EDUs based on the population density and size of structure relative to a single-family 
residence. Therefore, mobile home parks and mobile homes located in mobile home parks are 
assessed 0.5 EDU per mobile home. No decrease is applied to this factor, as mobile homes are 
all separate dwellings with no common walls. 
 
Studies have consistently shown that the average apartment unit impacts infrastructure 
approximately 75% as much as a single-family residence, and the average mobile home unit 
impacts infrastructure approximately 50%, (Sources: Institute of Transportation Engineers 
Informational Report Trip Generation, Fifth Edition, 1991; Metcalf and Eddy, Wastewater 
Engineering Treatment, Disposal, Reuse, Third Edition, 1991). Trip generation and wastewater 
usage are functions of population density. It is concluded that other infrastructure will be similarly 
impacted at a reduced level. The smaller average unit size of multiple residential and mobile 
homes and their reduced impact on water use result in a lesser benefit per unit to property. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 7 
 
 

 
Commercial/Industrial. Commercial and industrial parcels are converted to EDUs based on the 
lot size of each parcel of land. The number of equivalent dwelling units per acre for 
commercial/industrial property has been equated to the average single-family residential lot size 
of approximately 8,700 square feet, or 5 lots per acre.  All properties that are developed for 
commercial/ industrial uses are therefore assigned 5.0 EDU's per acre for the first five acres, with 
a minimum of 1 EDU per parcel. Based upon a review of large non-residential parcels within the 
District, as the parcel size increases above five acres, the development density on the parcel 
generally decreases due to requirements to provide on-site circulation, allow for the storage of 
materials or equipment, provide buffers to adjacent land uses and other factors associated with 
the types of development which require larger parcels. Therefore, after the first 5 acres, each 
additional acre will be charged as vacant land as further described below; 25% of 5.0 EDU's, or 
1.25 EDU's per acre. 
 
Additionally, a water use factor is applied to both the commercial and industrial parcels as follows, 
based on relative average water usage as compared to single-family residential developments: 
 

x Commercial Water Use Factor = 1.4 
x Industrial Water Use Factor = 1.1 

 
Recreational Camping Facilities. Recreational camping facilities typically have large land areas 
comprised of mostly park-like open space and only a few buildings. Therefore, to more accurately 
assign EDUs to these parcels, a "theoretical area" will be calculated for each of them. The typical 
developed commercial parcel has 1/3 of its lot area covered by improvements. Using this 
standard, the "theoretical area" is computed by multiplying the improvement area of each camping 
parcel by 3. This "theoretical area" is then converted to acreage, and the Equivalent Dwelling Unit 
factor of 5 EDU per acre is applied. 
 
Vacant. Vacant property receives a benefit from water services availability.  Water availability 
allows the parcel to develop to its maximum use in the future. Based upon the opinions of 
professional appraisers who appraise current market property values for real estate in Southern 
California, the land value portion of a property typically ranges from 20 to 30 percent; in the Three 
Valleys Municipal Water District, the average is about 25 percent. Additionally, the utilization of 
vacant property is significantly less than improved property. Consequently, vacant property shall 
be assessed at the rate of 25% of improved property. Therefore, vacant single-family residential 
parcels are assessed 25% of a developed SFR parcel, or 0.25 EDU per parcel, and vacant 
non-SFR parcels are assessed at the rate of 25% of the developed commercial/industrial 
properties, or 1.25 EDUs per acre or any portion thereof, up to a maximum of 5 acres per parcel.

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 8 
 
 

A summary of Equivalent Dwelling Units and Benefit Factors is shown on the following table: 
 

EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 
  

Land Use Basic Unit  EDU 
Factor 

 Use 
Factor 

   
EDU Rates 

Single-Family Res. (SFR) 1 DU x 1 x 1 = 1.0 EDU/DU 

Multi-Family Res. and 
Condominiums 

1 DU x 0.75 x 1   
0.75 EDU/DU for 
Whe fLUVW 4 DU¶V 

1 DU x 0.5 x 1 = 
0.5 EDU/DU after 
the 4th DU 

Mobile Homes 1 DU x 0.5 x 1 = 0.5 EDU/DU 

Commercial 
1 acre x 5 x 1.4 = 

7.0 EDU/acre for 
the first 5 acres 
(min. 1 
EDU/parcel) 

1 acre x 1.25 x 1.4 = 
1.75 EDU/acre 
after the 5th acre 

Industrial 
1 acre x 5 x 1.1 = 

5.5 EDU/acre for 
the first 5 acres 
(min. 1 
EDU/parcel) 

1 acre x 1.25 x 1.1 = 
1.375 EDU/acre 
after the 5th acre 

Recreational Camping 
Facilities 1 acre*  x 5 x 1 = 

5.0 EDU/acre 

Vacant SFR 1 parcel x 0.25 x 1 = 0.25 EDU/parcel 

Vacant Non-SFR 1 acre x 1.25 x 1 = 

1.25 EDU/acre 
(min. .25 
EDU/parcel; max 
of 5 acres/parcel) 

*acre = theoretical acre  

 
  

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 9 
 
 

D. ASSESSMENT RATES  
 
The total number of Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs) has been calculated for the District based 
upon current land use data as shown on the latest assessor's roll for Los Angeles County and the 
methodology described above. The number of EDUs by land use type is shown in the table below: 
 

 
Based upon the budget of $3,687,743.65 as shown in Section II of this report, the Assessment 
Rate for FY 2020/2021 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) is $19.90/EDU, as calculated below. 

 

Note: Difference in Total Assessment and EDUs multiplied by the Rate is due to 
rounding.

Land-Use Type
Equivalent 

Dwelling Units
SFR            103,105.00 
MFR and Condominium              30,707.45 
Mobile Home Parks                4,629.00 
Commercial              25,536.02 
Churches                2,913.95 
Industrial              17,112.63 
Recreational Camping Facilities                       0.73 
Vacant SFR                   516.00 
Vacant Non-SFR                   803.84 
 Total:            185,324.62 

FY 2020/2021
Total Assessment 

Revenue

185,324.62 $19.90          3,687,743.65 

Applied 
Assessment 
Rate/EDU

Total Equivalent 
Dwelling Units

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 10 
 
 

The following table, Summary of Assessment Rates, provides the proposed Maximum 
Assessment and Applied Assessment Rates for the ten-year period beginning with FY 2011/2012. 
The Board may continue to levy the Assessment in future years (i.e. beyond FY 2020/2021) so 
long as MWD continues to impose the RTS charge upon the District. However, the maximum 
Assessment Rate per EDU shall never be greater than $29.41, nor shall the total amount 
assessed be greater than the sum of the RTS charge and administrative costs. 
 
 

SUMMARY OF MAXIMUM AND APPLIED ASSESSMENT RATES 

 

E. AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENT 
The amount of the proposed assessment for FY 2020/2021, based on EDUs as apportioned to 
each parcel shown on the latest roll of the Los Angeles County Assessor, is contained in the 
Assessment Roll on file in the office of the Secretary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District. 
The description of each parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor and these records 
are, by reference, made a part of this Engineers Report. 
 

F. ACCURACY OF DATA 
The data utilized in developing the assessment rate calculations has been taken directly from the 
Los Angeles County Assessor's Roll. 
 
Some parcels that are partially improved often will appear on the Assessor's roll as improved. 
These parcels that are brought to the attention of the District, and are found to be so classified 
after field review, will have their assessment revised per this report: for that portion of the property 
which is improved, the developed land use benefit formula will apply; for that portion of the 
property which is unimproved, the vacant land use benefit formula will apply. 
 
Should a property owner find a discrepancy regarding a parcel, it is recommended that the owner 
notify the Three Valleys Municipal Water District by contacting the Secretary of the Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District.  If warranted, the District will assist the owner in processing a correction 
with the County Assessor's Office. The District will be responsible for revisions to the Water 
Standby Charge Assessment for the property for the current Fiscal Year if the change in amount 
is greater than five percent (5%). If the change is less than or equal to five percent, then the 
adjustment for the following year will be made at the time that the annual assessments are 
determined for the next Fiscal Year, and no refund will be made for the previous year's 
assessment. 
 

Fiscal Year 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021

Maximum Assessment 
Rate/EDU

$29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 $29.41 

Applied Assessment 
Rate/EDU

$18.54 $20.46 $23.11 $25.02 $23.09 $20.16 $18.51 $18.79 $19.23 $19.90 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 11 
 
 

EXHIBIT A - SAMPLE CALCULATIONS FOR VARIOUS LAND 
USES 

 
Note:  Total Assessment EDU may not calculate exactly due to rounding. 

  

Land Use Total 
EDUs

Assessment 
$19.90/EDU

 Single Family Res. (1 DU x 1 EDU/DU) x 1.0 = 1 $19.90 

 Triplex (3 DU x .75 EDU/DU) x 1.0 = 2.25 $44.78 

 10-Unit Apartment [(4 DU x .75 EDU/DU) + (6 DU x .5EDU/DU)] x 1.0 = 6 $119.40 

 90-Unit Apartment [(4 DU x .75 EDU/DU) + (86 DU x .5EDU/DU)] x 1.0 = 46 $915.40 

 Store ¼ acre parcel (¼ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 1.75 $34.83 

Bank/Office Bldg.  ½ 
acre parcel (½ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 3.5 $69.65 

Office Building 2 acre 
parcel (2 acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.4 = 14 $278.60 

SeUYLce SWaWLRQ ѿ acUe 
parcel (ѿ acUe [ 5.0 EDU/acUe) x 1.4 = 2.333 $46.43 

Light Manufacturing  ¼ 
acre parcel (¼ acre x 5.0 EDU/acre) x 1.1 = 1.375 $27.36 

Heavy Manufacturing 7 
acre parcel [(5 ac x 5.0 EDU/ac) + (2 ac x 1.25 EDU/ac)] x 1.1 = 30.25 $601.98 
Recreational Camping 
Facility [(2,500 sf x 3) y 43,560 sf/ac)] x 5.0 EDU/ac x 1.0 = 0.8609 $17.13 

Vacant SFR (1 parcel x .25 EDU/parcel) x 1.0 = 0.25 $4.98 

Vacant Non-SFR 1 
acre parcel (1 acre x 1.25 EDU/acre) x 1.0 = 1.25 $24.88 

Vacant Non-SFR 5+ 
acre parcel (5 acre x 1.25 EDU/acre) x 1.0 = 6.25 $124.38 

Benefit Calculation (EDU) x (Use Factor)

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 
2020/2021 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Water Standby Charge Assessment  Page 12 
 
 

 
 EXHIBIT B ± ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR FY 2020/2021 
Each Assessor Parcel Number and its assessment to be levied for FY 2020/2021 is shown on the 
Assessment Roll on file in the office of the Secretary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
and is incorporated herein by reference.  Reference is made to the Los Angeles County 
AVVeVVRU¶V RffLce fRU fXUWheU deVcULSWLRQ Rf Whe SaUceOV LQ Whe District. 

Item 8.A - Exhibit A



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Discussion:  

In prior years, the Board has occasionally cancelled all meetings during the summer 
months of July and August, and at other times has chosen a modified schedule. 

With the budget/rate adoption process now completed and limited regular business 
anticipated, the Board will now determine what action to take relative to its summer 
schedule. The following Board meetings are presently on the calendar: 

o July 1, 2020 
o July 15, 2020 
o August 5, 2020 
o August 19, 2020 

The Board will be provided with an information packet of ongoing activities at Three 
Valleys for any month that a Board meeting is not held. At any time during the proposed 
summer schedule a special meeting can be called to attend to necessary business. 

Staff is seeking direction from the Board to return this item for future action to the June 
17, 2020 meeting. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions. 

 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Modified Board Meeting Schedule 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.B



z  Page 2 
 
 

Attachment(s): 

None 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

Item 8.B



 
 
 
 
 

 
To: TVMWD Board of Directors 

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water District 
of Southern California, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and 
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate:  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only  
 
Background: 
 
On July 1, 1991, the first C\clic SWorage AgreemenW (³AgreemenW´) was executed among 
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (³MWD´), Three Valle\s MXnicipal 
WaWer DisWricW (³TVMWD´), and Whe Main San Gabriel Basin WaWermasWer (³WaWermasWer´), 
a court empowered entity appointed by the Superior Court of the State of California in 
and for the County of Los Angeles, in connection with Civil Action No. 924128, entitled, 
³Upper San Gabriel Valle\ MXnicipal WaWer DisWricW Y. CiW\ of Alhambra, eW al´ (Whe ³Basin 
Adjudication´). Since that time, a total of seven (7) amendments have been executed 
amongst the parties approximately every 5 years.  The 7th amendment to the Agreement 
expired in November 2018, and since an 8th amendment could not be executed after the 
expiration date, a new agreement with only a one-year term was approved by the Board 
in June 2019. 
 
Discussion:  
As stated above, in June of 2019, staff brought a new Agreement to the Board with a one 
(1) year term with an expiration of June 1, 2020.  This short-term agreement was to bridge 
the gap of time while we work with Watermaster and MWD on a new, long term 
Agreement.  The work has concluded on the drafting of a new Agreement with a term of 
10 years and all parties are ready to move forward with execution of the Agreement.  A 
copy of the draft Agreement is attached as Exhibit A hereto.   
 
Once all parties execute the Agreement, the Court will have to be presented with the 
Agreement for final approval.  Due to the court shutdown as a result of the COVID-19 
pandemic, the scheduled hearing for July 2020 may be rescheduled to a future date.  Due 
to this concern, all parties executed a letter agreement to extend the current one-year 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

S 
 

Item 8.C



z  Page 2 

agreement another 12 months in anticipation of potential timing issues for the required 
hearing with the judge of the Court.  A copy of this letter agreement is attached as Exhibit 
B hereto.   
 
Staff is requesting that the Board instruct the General Manager to place the draft 
Agreement attached as Exhibit A on the June 17, 2020 board meeting for potential 
approval and execution.  
 
Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

 
1.1 ± Secure water supplies that exceed the estimated annual demands by 10% 
1.3  ± Maintain diverse sources of water supplies and storage, and increase 
extractable water storage supplies to 10,000 acre-feet 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± Cyclic Storage Agreement Among the Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and Main San Gabriel Basin 
Watermaster 

Exhibit B ± Cyclic Agreement Extension Letter 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

 

Item 8.C



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT AMONG 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

AND MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER 

 

TKLV C\FOLF SWRUaJH AJUHHPHQW (³AJUHHPHQW´) LV PaGH aV Rf June 1, 2020, by and among 

WKH METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (³MHWURSROLWaQ´), 

a public agency of the State of California, THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER 

DISTRICT (³Three Valleys´), a SXbOLF agency of the State of California, and the MAIN SAN 

GABRIEL WATERMASTER (³Watermaster´), a court empowered entity appointed by the 

Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of Los Angeles, in connection 

with Civil Action No. 924128, HQWLWOHG, ³Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District v. 

City of Alhambra, et al´ (WKH ³BaVLQ AGMXGLFaWLRQ´).  

RECITALS 

A. Metropolitan is a wholesale provider to its 26 member agencies, created under The 

MHWURSROLWaQ WaWHU DLVWULFW AFW (³MWD AFW´).  Wat. Code appen., §§ 109-25, 109-130. 

B. Metropolitan secures water for its member agencies, including Three Valleys, primarily 

by importing ZaWHU IURP WKH CaOLIRUQLa SWaWH WaWHU PURMHFW (³SWP´) and the Colorado River.     

C. Three Valleys is a member public agency of Metropolitan and a wholesale water provider 

with a service area overlying the Main San Gabriel BaVLQ (³BaVLQ´), a JURXQGZaWHU baVLn located 

in Los Angeles County.  Three Valleys is a municipal water district organized and operating 

under the Municipal Water District Law of 1911 (Water Code Section 71000 et seq.). 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

D. Water rights have been adjudicated in the Basin according to Judgment in the Basin 

Adjudication.  The Judgment established Watermaster as the regulatory agency responsible for 

managing the Basin and authorized Watermaster to purchase supplemental water when an 

LQGLYLGXaO SURGXFHU¶V SURGXFWLRQ LQ WKH BaVLQ H[FHHGV KLs/her share of the operating safe yield, 

and for other purposes, hereafter refHUUHG WR aV ³VXSSOHPHQWaO ZaWHU UHTXLUHPHQWV´.  TKH 

Judgment was most recently amended in 2012 in response to increasing uncertainties affecting 

the availability of local and supplemental water supplies.  The 2012 Judgment amendment 

includes provisions to allow the Watermaster increased flexibility to acquire and store water 

during wet years for use during dry years.  Three Valleys is responsible pursuant to the Judgment 

to provide supplemental imported water to Watermaster for recharge of the Basin on behalf of 

Three Valley¶V member agencies (³RHVSRQVLbOH AJHQF\´). 

E. Pursuant to section 34(n) of the Judgment, Watermaster is authorized to enter into cyclic 

storage agreements for utilization of groundwater storage capacity in the Basin for cyclic storage 

of supplemental water for subsequent recovery or Watermaster credit by the storing entity with 

all such agreements to be in accord with Uniform Rules and Conditions adopted by Watermaster. 

F. Through this Agreement, the Parties intend to provide for the delivery of water by 

Metropolitan to Three Valleys in advance of demand for the water by Three Valleys to meet its 

supplemental water delivery requirements to Watermaster.   

G. To provide for the spreading of water for cyclic storage, Watermaster and the Los 

Angeles County Flood Control District have heretofore entered into an agreement whereby the 

Flood Control District will undertake the responsibilities associated with actual spreading 

operations in the Basin. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

H. The Parties are entering into to this Agreement for the purpose of giving 

Metropolitan the right to use up to 40,00050,000 acre-feet of space in the Basin pursuant to the 

terms of this Agreement.   

COVENANTS 

In consideration of the above recitals, the covenants, and agreements contained herein 

and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, IT IS AGREED: 

1. Definitions 

The definitions contained in the Judgment as of the date of this Agreement, are hereby 

incorporated by this reference and made a part hereof. 

2. Priority of Agreement Within the Basin 

Since Three Valleys is a Responsible Agency, as defined in the Judgment, and since 

Metropolitan is a supplier of supplemental water to Three Valleys and will be providing such 

water when available to enable Three Valleys to satisfy supplemental water requirements placed 

on Three Valleys by Watermaster, the rights granted under this Agreement shall have equivalent 

priority with rights granted Responsible Agencies under other Cyclic Storage Agreements 

entered into by Watermaster pursuant to its Uniform Rules and Conditions of Cyclic Storage 

Agreements. 

3. Storage of Metropolitan Water 

Three Valleys hereby agrees to enter into a cyclic storage arrangement with Metropolitan 

through this Cyclic Storage Agreement.  In order to manage its water resources, Metropolitan 

may store water with Three Valleys through the delivery of water in advance of Three Valleys¶ 

purchase of that water.  Metropolitan may request that Three Valleys accept delivery of water for 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

storage through direct spreading or injection, or through in-OLHX PHaQV (³MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF 

SWRUaJH´).  Three Valleys may accept delivery of Metropolitan water through written 

confirmation to Metropolitan that the water may be delivered to the Basin for future purchase by 

Three Valleys, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.   

In light of the San Gabriel Exchange and Purchase Agreement executed between San 

GabULHO MXQLFLSaO WaWHU DLVWULFW (³SaQ GabULHO´) aQG MHWURSROLWaQ LQ SHSWHPbHU 2013, WKLV 

F\FOLF VWRUaJH aFFRXQW Pa\ KROG ZaWHU GHOLYHUHG GLUHFWO\ WKURXJK MHWURSROLWaQ¶V VSUHaGLQJ 

connection or through sale or exchange between Metropolitan and San Gabriel.  Watermaster 

aJUHHV WR WUaQVIHU aQG WR SHUIRUP aFFRXQWLQJ IRU WUaQVIHUV IURP SaQ GabULHO¶V F\FOLF VWRUaJH 

aFFRXQW WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V F\FOLF VWRUaJH aFFRXQW ZKHQ MHWURSROLWaQ aQG SaQ GabULHO MRLQWO\ 

make sure request. 

Watermaster aJUHHV WKaW MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH VKaOO RFFXS\ VSaFH LQ WKH BaVLQ 

SXUVXaQW WR WKH JXGJPHQW.  WaWHUPaVWHU aJUHHV WKaW MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH VKaOO bH 

credited to Metropolitan and shall occupy up to 40,00050,000 acre-feet of space until such time 

as purchased from Metropolitan by Three Valleys to meet its supplemental water requirements to 

Watermaster.  Upon purchase of the water by Three Valleys, that water shall be credited to the 

supplemental water requirements of Three Valleys in accordance with the Judgment. 

All water stored in Metropolitan¶V aFFRXQW SXUVXaQW WR WKLV Agreement shall be: (i) spread 

by the Los Angeles County Flood Control District in accordance with its agreement with 

Watermaster; (ii) transferred by Watermaster from the San Gabriel cyclic storage account upon 

request by San Gabriel and Metropolitan; (iii) or pursuant to other arrangements approved by 

Watermaster.  The time, place, and amount of such spreading within the Basin shall be approved 

in advance by Watermaster.  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

Watermaster reserves the right to order the cessation or reduction in delivery rate of water being 

spread for cyclic storage if, in its sole judgment, Watermaster determines: 

a) That water previously authorized to be stored under this Agreement would cause 

WKH HOHYaWLRQ RI WKH JURXQGZaWHU LQ WKH BaVLQ WR aGYHUVHO\ aIIHFW WKH BaVLQ¶V KLJKHVW XWLOLWaULaQ 

operation; or 

b) That such cessation or reduction in delivery rate is necessary to prorate the cyclic 

storage rights of all Responsible Agencies in the Basin; or 

c) That the spreading of supplemental water would be jeopardized by the continued 

spreading of water for cyclic storage when considering the necessity to protect the elevation of 

the Baldwin Park Key Well or to protect basin water quality.  

During periods of delivery, Metropolitan shall issue a monthly report to Three Valleys 

and to Watermaster indicating the amount of water which Metropolitan has delivered and caused 

to be spread hereunder for storagH LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V aFFRXQW.  SXFK UHSRUW VKaOO bH VXbMHFW WR 

WaWHUPaVWHU¶V YHULILFaWLRQ. 

4. Delivery, Amount, and Ownership of Stored Water 

The amount of water to be stored in the Basin for Metropolitan under this Agreement 

shall not exceed 40,000 50,000 acre-feet at any point in time.  Prior to each delivery of water by 

Metropolitan into the Cyclic Storage Account, the Parties shall mutually agree to: (1) the 

amount, location, and timing of actual water delivered pursuant to this Cyclic Storage 

Agreement; and (2) a schedule by which Three Valleys shall purchase the stored water.  Any 

amendment to the delivery schedule shall require mutual agreement.   

Until such time as Three Valleys purchases the stored water in accordance with Section 

8, the water shall be accounted for in the Cyclic Storage Account, pursuant to Section 5. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

5. Cyclic Storage Account 

 Watermaster agrees to perform accounting of spreading and transfer deliveries and 

SXUFKaVHV SXUVXaQW WR WKLV AJUHHPHQW (WKH ³C\FOLF SWRUaJH AFFRXQW´, RU ³AFFRXQW´) aQG WR 

report all spreading and extraction activities in compliance with the Judgment.  Three Valleys 

will account for all spreading and transfer deliveries in and out of the Cyclic Storage Account 

and will maintain a record of the balance of water in the Cyclic Storage Account.  The Parties to 

this Agreement will confirm accounting of transactions and balance at the end of each fiscal year 

for inclusion in the Watermaster Annual Report. 

6. Delivery from the Cyclic Storage Account 

Metropolitan shall deliver water to Three Valleys from the Cyclic Storage Account in 

accordance with the purchase schedule agreed to by the parties pursuant to Section 4.  

Metropolitan will bill Three Valleys for the water at the time of such deliveries in accordance 

with Section 8.  In the event Three Valleys does not meet its purchase obligation in accordance 

with Sections 4 or 8, Metropolitan retains the prerogative to meet regular untreated water 

demands by Three Valleys either from water stored in its Cyclic Storage Account or from water 

in its distribution system.  Metropolitan need not provide advance notice to Three Valleys when 

it exercises its prerogative under this Section. 

7. Loss of Water 

TKHUH VKaOO bH QR ORVVHV aVVLJQHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V Cyclic Storage account as a result of 

the delivery process into the account.  Water delivered into this Cyclic Storage Account shall be 

IXOO\ FUHGLWHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V Cyclic Storage.  LRVVHV Pa\ bH aVVLJQHG WR MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

Cyclic Storage Account only for water stored in the account after delivery.  Watermaster may 

GHWHUPLQH aQG aVVLJQ ORVVHV LQ ZaWHU VWRUHG LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V aFFRXQW LQ WKH BaVLQ, aVVXPLQJ WKaW 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

cyclic-stored water floats on top of the groundwater supplies.  Such losses shall be determined by 

accounting for all losses of natural water which would have replenished the Basin had water not 

been in cyclic storage, and Watermaster shall apportion such losses among all storing entities 

SXUVXaQW WR aQG LQ aFFRUGaQFH ZLWK WaWHUPaVWHU¶V UQLIRUP RXOHV aQG CRQGLWLRQV JRYHUQLQJ 

cyclic storage by Responsible Agencies.   

8. Obligation for Purchase and Payment 

Three Valleys agrees to purchase water from MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH Account in 

accordance with Sections 4 and 6 of this Agreement, but no later than the termination of this 

Agreement.  Three Valleys shall be billed by and pay Metropolitan in accordance with the billing 

aQG Sa\PHQW SURYLVLRQV LQ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V AGPLQLVWUaWLYH CRGH, aV aPHQGHG RYHU WLPH.  TKH 

purchase of water froP MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH AFFRXQW VKaOO bH HTXLYaOHQW WR WKH VaOH 

anG GHOLYHU\ RI ZaWHU IRU SXUSRVHV RI aSSO\LQJ WKH SURYLVLRQV RI MHWURSROLWaQ¶V AGPLQLVWUaWLYH 

Code.  Payments to Metropolitan for such sale of water from its Cyclic Storage Account shall be 

FaOFXOaWHG XVLQJ MHWURSROLWaQ¶V UaWH IRU IXOO VHUYLFH XQWUHaWHG ZaWer in effect at the time of the 

sale of water to Three Valleys.  TKH VaOH RI ZaWHU IURP MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH Account to 

Three Valleys shall be included in the calculation of the Three Valleys¶ Ten-Year Rolling Sales 

Average for purposes of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V RHaGLQHVV-to-Serve Charge at the time stored water is 

sold to Three Valleys.  The Capacity Charge shall not apply to cyclic water sales because 

Metropolitan shall deliver water for storage at its discretion. 

9. Rent or Offset Credit 

Unless otherwise separately agreed in writing for any specific delivery, Iit is hereby agreed 

that there shall be no charge, rent assessment, or expense incurred by Metropolitan by reason of the 

use of the Basin allowed hereunder, nor is there any credit or offset for the benefits thereof, nor 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

shall there be any charge to Metropolitan for the use of physical facilities including service 

connections, flood control channels, spreading basins or hydrologic services utilized in connection 

with the use of the Basin allowed herein. 

10. Indemnity Clause 

Neither Metropolitan nor any of its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for the 

control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water supplied or delivered by 

Metropolitan to Three Valleys after such water has been delivered to Three Valleys; nor for claim 

of damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury 

or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or 

distribution of such water beyond the point of such delivery; and Three Valleys shall indemnify 

and hold harmless Metropolitan and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or 

claims of damages, and shall reimburse Metropolitan for costs of repair of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V facilities 

and other damages resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster. Neither 

Three Valleys nor any of its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for the control, carriage, 

handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water prior to such water being delivered to Three 

Valleys; nor for claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property 

damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, 

use, disposal, or distribution of such water prior to its delivery to Three Valleys, excepting, 

however, claims by Metropolitan for costs of repair to MHWURSROLWaQ¶V facilities and other damages 

resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster; and Metropolitan shall 

indemnify and hold harmless Three Valleys and its officers, agents, and employees from any such 

damages or claims of damages, except claims by Metropolitan for costs of repair of MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

facilities and other damages resulting from the operations of Three Valleys or the Watermaster. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

11. Term  

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date and year listed at the beginning of 

the Agreement and shall terminate ten (10) years thereafter. An extension of this term can be made 

upon mutual agreement of the Parties.  Watermaster shall report its intention to consider an extension 

of this Agreement in its minutes of a meeting held prior to its meeting when any such extension shall 

be acted upon. 

12. Termination 

In the event of a material breach hereunder, any party hereto may terminate this Agreement 

upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the other Parties hereto.  Metropolitan may require 

amendment of this Agreement, or its termination, XSRQ VL[W\ (60) Ga\V¶ ZULWWHQ QRWLFH LI its 

Administrative Code is amended to change (i) the manner in which Metropolitan sets its water rates 

and charges for the sale and delivery of water (the rate structure), (ii) designations of classes of 

water service, or (iii) conditions of water service, in a manner which requires amendment of this 

Agreement.  In the event this Agreement must be so  amended, it shall be amended to provide water 

rates and charges applicable to water service for untreated water aSSOLFabOH WR aOO RI MHWURSROLWaQ¶V 

member public agencies, except for any charge specifically set to recover costs incurred to meet 

peak distribution demands.  In the event such an amendment to this Agreement cannot be obtained 

from any Party, this Agreement Pa\ bH WHUPLQaWHG b\ MHWURSROLWaQ XSRQ VL[W\ (60) Ga\V¶ ZULWWHQ 

notice to the other Parties hereto. 

In the event of termination with less than one-year notice, the Agreement shall continue for 

one year only for purposes of implementing deliveries from the San Gabriel Exchange and Purchase 

Agreement, Watermaster shall provide one-year notice of intent not to extend or to terminate this 

Agreement. 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

13. Purchase of Water After Termination 

Upon notice of termination, Three Valleys is obligated to purchase all water remaining in 

the Metropolitan Cyclic Storage Account within 90 days.  During this period, all untreated water 

demands from Three Valleys WR MHWURSROLWaQ ZLOO bH PHW ZLWK MHWURSROLWaQ¶V C\FOLF SWRUaJH.  

Until the Cyclic Storage Account is depleted, Three Valleys shall not obtain water from sources 

other than Metropolitan with the exception of local resource projects developed to offset 

imported water requirements. 

14. Notices 

Any notice required hereunder may be given by mail, postage prepaid, addressed as 

follows: 

To: Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
 1021 E. Miramar Avenue 

Claremont, CA 91711-2052 
Attention:  Matthew Litchfield, General Manager 
 

To: Metropolitan Water District 
 700 N. Alameda Street 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Attention:  Deven Upadhyay, Chief Operating Officer 
 

To: Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster  
 725 N. Azusa Avenue 
 Azusa, CA 91702 
 Attention: Anthony Zampiello, Executive Officer 
 
15. Interpretation 

The Parties have developed this Agreement jointly and in consultation with their 

respective legal counsel.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any Party on the premise that it 

or its attorneys were responsible for drafting this Agreement or any of its terms. 

16. Governing Law 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and be governed by the laws of the 

State of California. 

17. Counterparts 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and signatures transmitted via facsimile 

or electronic mail shall be deemed to be originals. 

18. No Third Party Rights  

This Agreement does not create any rights enforceable by any person or entity that is not a 

Party to this Agreement. 

19. Authority 

The Parties represent that the persons executing this Agreement on their behalf are 

authorized to do so. 

20. Assignment  

No Party shall assign its rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of 

the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 

in duplicate as of the date and year listed at the beginning of the Agreement. 

 
 
 
Approved as to form:    Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
 
Steven M. Kennedy 
Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy     
 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  _______________________________ 
          General Counsel         Matthew Litchfield 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



February 26, 2020 - Draft 
 

     General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form:    The Metropolitan Water District 
       of Southern California 
Marcia L. Scully 
General Counsel 
 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  _______________________________ 
          General Counsel             Jeffrey Kightlinger 

     General Manager 
 
 
 
 

Approved as to form:     Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 
 
Frederic A. Fudacz 
Nossaman LLP 
 
 
By:  _____________________  By:  ________________________________ 
         General Counsel           Anthony Zampiello 

       Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

Item 8.C - Exhibit A



Item 8.C - Exhibit B



Item 8.C - Exhibit B



 
 
 
 
 

 
To: TVMWD Board of Directors 

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager 

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: General Manager FY 2020-21 Work Plan 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate:  
 
Staff Recommendation: 

No Action Necessary – Informational Item Only 

Background: 
 
Each year, the General Manager and Executive Staff prepare the General Manager Work 
Plan (³Work Plan´) that lays out the specific projects or initiatives to meet the overall goals 
in support of the TVMWD mission outlined in the Annual Strategic Plan.   
 
Discussion:  
The FY 2020-21 Work Plan outlines specific projects, initiatives and activities that are 
measurable with specific performance objectives. A copy of the proposed Work Plan is 
attached as Exhibit A.   All of the activities outlined in the Work Plan are designed to 
further the mission of TVMWD and each activity listed is referenced back to each specific 
strategic goal outlined in the FY 2020/21 Strategic Plan.  New or significantly modified 
objectives from the previous fiscal year General Manager Work Plan are identified in the 
new plan. 
   
Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 ± Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 
3.4 ± Communicate TVMWD¶s role in the deliYer\ of Zater 
3.5 ± Ensure that all the region¶s local goYernment polic\ makers understand 
TVMWD¶s role in the deliYer\ of Zater 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A ± General Manager¶s Work Plan, Fiscal Year 2020-21 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

S 
 

Item 8.D



z  Page 2 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/ML 

 

Item 8.D



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

1 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT          
GENERAL MANAGER¶6 WORK PLAN  

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 
The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance 

local water sXpplies to meet oXr region¶s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner. 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

1. TVMWD Miragrand Avenue Well* 
Complete design and publicly bid well drilling and 
development. 

x Complete 100% plans and specifications 
x Public bidding for well drilling/development construction 
x Equipping and placing well into service in CY 2022 

1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 
2.1 
 

2. TVMWD Well Rehabilitations* 
 Rehab existing well at the Miramar Water Treatment Plant. 

x Complete RFP and publicly bid 
x Rehabilitate Well No. 1 by qualified contractor 
x Place back into service with higher overall efficiency and 

production rates 
 

1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 
2.1, 2.3 

 

3. Maximize Energy Production from Hydrogeneration Units 
Maximize run times for all three hydro stations to maximize 
revenue. 

x Meet or Exceed budgeted goals for power production.   2.1 

4. 
 

Miramar Agreement Update (Miramar 2.0) * 
Review and update the existing Miramar agreement to bring it 
into alignment with current operational practices. 

x Develop draft agreement language agreeable by all parties to 
supersede the original 1984 Miramar Agreement 

x Execute Miramar 2.0 with GSWC and La Verne with Board 
approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

5. Old Baldy Well Operating Agreement* 
Create new agreement for operation of Old Baldy Well on 
behalf of PBWA parties.  Currently no agreement exists. 

x Develop draft agreement with PBWA parties  
x Execute agreement with PBWA parties with Board approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

6. Miramar/JWL Pump Back Agreement* 
Create new agreement to memorialize pump back operations 
with JWL parties.  Currently no agreement exists. 

x Develop draft agreement with JWL parties  
x Execute agreement with JWL parties with Board approval 

2.1 
3.3 
4.4 

7. Miramar Water Quality Enhancements 
Perform a review of available technologies and strategies to 
increase current water quality.  

x Develop work plan to address disinfection byproduct and T&O 
reduction in treated water effluent.  

x Develop RFP for pilot project to assess various media beds 

1.2, 1.3 
2.1, 2.2 

8. Maximize Water Sales Through Miramar 
Maximizing water production in treatment plant decreases unit 
cost of water.  Includes maximizing well production year-
round. 

x Meet or exceed budgeted goals for water sales.  2.1, 2.3 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

2 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

9. Monthly Key Performance Metrics Report 
Monthly report for Board, staff and member agencies that 
identifies key performance metrics and our progress towards 
achieving. 

x Inclusion in monthly board packet 2.1 
3.3, 3.4, 3.5 
 

10. District Office Modifications 
Continue to improve office space efficiency for staff as well as 
replacement of covered parking structure. 

x Explore more creative, cost-effective office space solutions. 
x Replace degraded carpet throughout district office 
x Upgrade existing public restrooms 
x Replace covered parking due to structural deficiencies 
x Replace decades-old furniture and fixtures 

4.2 

11.  Capital Project Delivery (CIP) Improvements* 
Prepare needs assessment and implement a plan to improve 
overall CIP delivery timeframes. Develop District standard 
drawings, technical specifications, AutoCad standards, etc.   
Review current bidding procedures and implement any needed 
changes. 

x Contract with consultant to develop standard drawings, 
technical specification library and AutoCad Standards 

x Review public bidding process and implement necessary 
changes 

x Review construction phase process and standardize procedures 
for inspections, daily reporting, change order processing and 
project closeout 
 

1.4 
3.2 

12. Audit of Internal Controls 
Partner with another member agency to receive a review of 
internal controls.  TVMWD staff will likewise provide the 
same service for the other agency. 

x Providing reassurance to the board that the internal controls are 
appropriate 

3.1 
4.1 

13. Financial/Human Resources Software Replacement 
Planning 
Tyler Technologies is no longer doing R&D to improve our 
EDEN financial software.  Support provided by Tyler had 
degraded.  Identify options to transition from EDEN. 

x Staff will disseminate RFP that includes requirements of a new 
financial and human resources software. 

x Staff will select new vendor and establish a timeline for 
implementation, tentatively planned for fall 2021.  

4.1 

14. Job Continuity Guidelines 
Work with administrative staff to finalize and maintain job 
continuity guidelines for each individual job classification. 

x All job classifications completed in 2019 
x Provide presentation of expectations and why needed 
x Managers work with staff to complete handbooks 

4.2 

15. Emergency Response 
Continue to work with PWAG and conduct internal tabletop 
exercise and “surprise” drill (May 2020).  Implement additional 
NIMS/SEMS training and develop ICS form library and EOC 
supplies. 

x EOC hands-on drill planned for May 2020 with a total of three 
(3) drills per year 

x Train staff on specific roles in EOC 
x Schedule SEMS/NIMS training for staff 

1.4, 1.5 
3.5 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



*New Activity Added by Matthew Litchfield 
General Manager Work Plan FY 2020-21  
 Rev. May 2020 

3 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES 

 Activity Success Measure District Strategic Objectives 

16. Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Implementation 
Develop and institute GIS District wide to improve workflow 
efficiencies and improve asset management capabilities. 

x Assess/correct performance issues with consultant 
x Develop GIS based applications to improve efficiency of 

operations and engineering tasks 
x Implement Asset Management with GIS 
x Cloud based server 

1.4 
4.3 

17. Information Technology Master Plan 
Develop planning documentation and institute practices for the 
management of the district¶s hardware and software programs 

x Assess & align software program versions 
x Revamp hardware rotation schedule 
x Review/modify IT contracts and subscriptions 
x Manage security camera systems 
x Place physical backup server in EOC 
x Assess current cyber-attack risks and improve protections 

4.1, 4.3 

18. District Website Upgrade 
Investigate the need and potential for improving the District¶s 
new website for visual and navigational enhancements. 

x Seek improvements to the new website to improve 
transparency by the public and information access by member 
agencies 

3.2, 3.3, 3.4 
4.3 

19. MWD Rialto Feeder PCCP Rehabilitation* 
Explore options to maintain service to Miramar and other 
member agencies for long term 6 to 9 month shutdowns for 
Rialto Feeder for PCCP repairs/replacement. 

x Pursue a regional project alternative that benefits multiple 
agencies 

x Develop short list of potential projects 
x Execute non-binding LOI with all parties 
x Collaborate with MWD on regional solution and funding 

mechanisms 

1.3, 1.5 
2.4 

20. Regional Recycled Water Project (Carson Project) * 
Pursue potential capacity in the Carson Project for recharge in 
the Main San Gabriel Basin 

x Execute non-binding LOI among MWD, USGVMWD, and 
MSGBWM with a potential range of capacity of take of 
advanced treated water 

x Pursue agreement with PBWA for capacity in Carson Project 

1.1, 1.3, 1.5 
2.4 
3.4 
3.5 

 

Item 8.D - Exhibit A



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact   Funds Budgeted 

 Information Only  Cost Estimate: $       

 

Discussion: 

Leading into the current 2019-20 fiscal year, the district requested an updated contract 
for ongoing state legislative lobbying services from Arnold & Associates in Sacramento. 

Exhibit C of the current agreement between Arnold & Associates and the district provides 
that the agreement may be extended each year upon review and approval by the TVMWD 
board (agreement attached). 

Arnold & Associates has provided the attached “Letter Agreement´ to be their consent to 
continue the current agreement for an additional year, covering the time period July 1, 
2020 to June 30, 2021.  

Staff has been pleased with the service value, communication level and regular updates 
provided by the lobbyist throughout the year and would like to bring this item back to the 
board for consideration of approval at the June 17 board meeting. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

3.5 – Ensure that all of the region¶s local government policy makers understand TVMWD¶s 
role in the delivery of water. 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Professional Services Agreement – M.J. Arnold & Associates 

Exhibit B – Letter Agreement – M.J. Arnold & Associates 

 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: State Lobbyist Letter Agreement 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.E



z  Page 2 
 
 

Meeting History: 

None 

KH/ML 

Item 8.E



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 1 

AGREEMENT  
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AND 
MICHAEL J. ARNOLD AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into as of July 1, 2019, by and between 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as “District”) 

and MICHAEL J. ARNOLD AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (hereinafter referred to as 

“Consultant”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, District is in need of professional services for state legislative advocacy 

as described in Section 1 of this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “Project”); 

WHEREAS, Consultant is duly licensed, qualified; and willing to provide such 

services to the District; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement establishes the terms and conditions for the District to 

retain Consultant to provide the services described herein. 

AGREEMENT: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the terms and 

conditions set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. SERVICES 

Consultant shall provide professional services as described in the Scope of Work 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. Such work 

expressly includes all related services ordinarily provided by Consultant under same or 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 2 

similar circumstances and/or is necessary to satisfy the requirements of Section 6 of this 

Agreement. 

2. AUTHORIZATION 

Authorization for Consultant to proceed with all or a portion of the work described in 

Exhibit A will be granted in writing by the District pursuant to a Notice to Proceed which 

shall be issued as soon as both parties hereto sign this Agreement and all applicable 

insurance documents required by Section 14 hereof have been received and approved by 

the District. Consultant shall not proceed with the work until so authorized and shall 

commence work immediately upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed. 

3. PAYMENT 

Subject to Consultant's performance of its obligations under this Agreement to the 

satisfaction of the District, District shall pay for such services in accordance with the 

Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B (and incorporated herein by this reference) 

for the term of this Agreement as set forth in the Time Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 

C (and incorporated herein by this reference). Consultant shall submit monthly statements 

for services rendered and for reimbursable expenses incurred. Invoices shall be 

accompanied by backup documentation for direct costs. Direct costs shall be paid by the 

District at cost without markup.  

If the invoices submitted are determined by the District to be sufficient, the District 

shall pay statements within thirty (30) days of receipt. Invoices shall be subject to review for 

compliance by the District with the requirements of this Agreement and shall be subject to 

audits at any time. No other compensation will be paid by the District except for service 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 3 

performed in accordance with an amendment to this Agreement as provided in Section 12 

herein. 

Consultant shall, at no cost to District, prepare any necessary rework occasioned by 

Consultant¶s or sub consultant¶s negligent act or omission due substantially to Consultant's 

or sub consultant¶s fault. 

4. TIME OF PERFORMANCE  

Consultant shall perform services in a prompt, timely, and professional manner.  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement. 

5. DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT 

District, without cost to Consultant, will provide all reasonably-available pertinent 

information necessary for Consultant to perform its obligations under this Agreement.  

District does not guarantee or ensure the accuracy of any reports, information, and/or data 

so provided. To the extent that any reports, information, and/or other data so provided was 

supplied to District by persons who are not employees of District, any liability resulting from 

inaccuracies and/or omissions contained in said information shall be limited to liability on 

behalf of the party who prepared the information for District. Neither District¶s review, 

approval, or acceptance of, nor payment for, any of the services shall be construed as a 

waiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any defense or cause of action which it 

may have arising out of the performance of this Agreement. 

6. STANDARD OF CARE 

Consultant¶s services under this Agreement will be performed in accordance with 

generally accepted professional practices and principles and in a manner consistent with 

the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 4 

practicing under similar conditions. The Consultant shall observe and cause all work and 

deliverables to conform to all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. 

7. ORGANIZATION 

Consultant designates Michael J. Arnold as Project Manager to provide supervision 

and have overall responsibility for Consultant¶s performance under this Agreement. The 

Project Manager shall not be removed from the project or reassigned without prior approval 

of the District. 

8. DELIVERABLES 

All original documents, reports, and other written material developed for the Project 

shall be furnished to and become the property of the District. Consultant agrees that the 

District will have access to, and the right to examine any pertinent documents, papers, and 

records in the Consultant¶s possession for any activity relating to this Agreement. 

Consultant shall have the right to make a copy of deliverables for its records. 

9. STATUS OF THE CONSULTANT 

Consultant shall perform the services provided for herein as an independent 

contractor, and not as an employee of the District. The District shall have ultimate control 

over the work performed for the Project. Consultant shall not be entitled to participate in 

any pension plans, insurance coverage, bonus, stock, or similar benefits that the District 

provides for its employees. 

Payments made to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be the full 

compensation to which Consultant is entitled. The District shall not make any federal or 

state tax withholdings nor pay any workers¶ compensation insurance on behalf of 

Consultant. Consultant shall indemnify the District for any tax, retirement contribution, 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 5 

social security, overtime payment, or workers' compensation payment which the District 

may be required to make on behalf of Consultant or any employee of Consultant for work 

performed under this Agreement. 

10. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING 

Consultant shall not assign, sublet, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights under or 

interest in this Agreement, without the written consent of the District. Nothing contained 

herein shall prevent Consultant from employing independent professional associates, sub 

consultants, and subcontractors as Consultant may deem appropriate to assist in the 

performance of services hereunder. 

If Consultant subcontracts any of the work to be performed, Consultant shall be as 

fully responsible to the District for the performance of the work, including errors and 

omissions of Consultant¶s sub consultants and of the persons employed by the sub 

consultant, as Consultant is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by the 

Consultant. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship 

between any sub consultant of Consultant and the District. Consultant shall bind every sub 

consultant and every sub consultant of a sub consultant by the terms of this Agreement 

applicable to Consultant¶s work unless specifically noted to the contrary in the subcontract 

in question approved in writing by the District. 

11. SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS 

Subject to the provisions of Section 15 of this Agreement, all terms, conditions, and 

provisions hereof shall inure to and shall bind each of the parties hereto, and each of their 

respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 6 

 

12. CHANGES IN WORK 

If changes in the work seem merited by Consultant or District, and informal 

consultations indicate that a change is warranted, it shall be processed in the following 

manner:  A letter outlining and justifying the changes shall be forwarded to the District by 

Consultant with a statement of estimated changes in fee and schedule. If the change is 

approved the District, an amendment to this Agreement shall be prepared by the District 

and executed by both parties prior to the performance of such services, or the District will 

not be required to pay for such changes. Such amendment shall not render ineffective or 

invalidate any unaffected portions of this Agreement. 

13. TERMINATION OR ABANDONMENT 

If the engagement of Consultant is not extended by the mutual written consent of 

the District and Consultant, then this Agreement shall automatically expire on the latest 

date set forth in the Time Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Notwithstanding the above, the District may terminate this Agreement or abandon 

any portion of the work by giving ten (10) calendar days written notice thereof. Consultant 

may terminate its obligation to provide further services under this Agreement upon thirty 

(30) calendar day¶s written notice only in the event of substantial failure by the District to 

perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of Consultant.  

In the event of termination or abandonment of any portion of the Project, the District 

shall be given title immediately to all original records and other documents developed for 

that portion of the work. The District shall pay Consultant for services performed for any 

portion of the work being terminated which were rendered prior to termination. If 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 7 

termination occurs prior to completion of any task for which payment has not been made, 

the fee for services performed during such task shall be based on an amount mutually 

agreed to by the District and Consultant. However, such payments available to Consultant 

under this Section shall not include costs related to lost profits associated with the 

expected completion of the Project or other such payments related to Consultant¶s benefit 

of the bargain. 

14. INSURANCE 

Consultant shall procure and maintain during the performance of this Agreement 

policies of insurance as follows: 

Workers’ Compensation: Consultant shall maintain Workers' Compensation 
insurance, as required by law in the State of California, and Employers' 
Liability Insurance (including disease coverage) in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence. 
 
General Liability: Consultant shall maintain general liability insurance 
including provisions for contractual liability, independent contractors, and 
broad form property damage coverage. This insurance shall be on a 
comprehensive, occurrence basis form with a standard cross liability clause 
and endorsement (ISO CG 2010 or equivalent). The limit for this insurance 
shall be not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, combined single limit 
for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
The premiums for said insurance coverage shall be paid by Consultant. Insurers 

shall have at least an AA, VII policyholder's rating in accordance with the current Best's 

Key Rating Guide or equivalent. In addition, any and all insurers must be authorized to 

conduct business in the State of California, as evidenced by a listing in the official 

publication of the Department of Insurance of the State of California. 

Certificates of insurance and endorsements, acceptable to the District and verifying 

the insurance coverage required by this Agreement, shall be filed with the District within 

five (5) calendar days of execution of this Agreement and prior to issuance of a Notice to 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 8 

Proceed. The District reserves the right to require complete and accurate copies of all 

insurance policies required under this Agreement. These policies shall be primary 

insurance as to the District so that any other coverage held by the District shall not 

contribute to any loss under Consultant¶s insurance. 

15. INDEMNITY - HOLD HARMLESS 

Consultant shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold the District and its agents, 

officers, and employees harmless from and against any and all liability established for 

damages and/or injuries to any person or property, including injury to the Consultant¶s or its 

sub consultant¶s employees, agents, or officers which arise from or are connected with or 

are caused by the acts or omissions of the Consultant and its sub consultants and their 

agents, officers, or employees in performing the services herein, and/or have been 

suffered or incurred on account of any breach of the covenants contained herein by 

Consultant or its employees, agents, or sub consultants, and all expenses of investigating 

and defending against same; provided, however, that the Consultant¶s duty to indemnify 

and hold harmless shall not include any claims or liability arising from the sole or active 

negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its agents, officers, or employees. 

Where approval by the District is indicated, it is understood to be conceptual 

approval only and does not relieve the Consultant of responsibility for complying with all 

laws, codes, industry standards, and liability for damages caused by negligent acts, errors, 

omissions, noncompliance with industry standards, or the willful misconduct of the 

Consultant or its sub consultants. Consultant agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold 

harmless the District, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all 

claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorneys¶ fees, arising from the willful 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 9 

misconduct or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the Consultant and its sub 

consultants. 

16. LAWS AND VENUE 

This Agreement shall be construed as if it was jointly prepared by both parties 

hereto, and any uncertainty or ambiguity contained herein shall not be interpreted against 

the party drafting same. This Agreement shall be enforced and governed by and under the 

laws of the State of California. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of 

this Agreement, the action shall be brought in a state or federal court situated in the County 

of Los Angeles, State of California. In the event of any such litigation between the parties, 

the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to such other relief as may be 

granted, all related litigation and collection costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys¶ 

fees, as determined by the court. 

Arbitration may be attempted if both parties mutually agree before, during or after 

litigation has begun.  

17. NONDISCRIMINATION 

Consultants doing business with the District are expected to be equal opportunity 

employers who attempt to achieve parity in the representation of women and minorities in 

their work force. The Consultant is to ensure equal employment opportunity for all persons, 

regardless of race, color, religion, sex, creed, national origin, ancestry, age, medical 

condition, physical or mental disability, Vietnam-era veteran or special disabled veteran 

status, marital status, or citizenship, within the limits imposed by law. These principles are 

to be applied by the Consultant in all employment practices including recruiting, hiring, 

transfers, promotions, training, compensation, benefits, layoffs, and terminations. The 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 10 

Consultant also agrees to comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 

the California Fair Employment Practices Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 

and other applicable federal and state laws and regulations. 

18. REPRODUCTION RIGHTS 

Consultant agrees that all rights, title, royalties, copyrights, and interest in all work 

which may arise from its performance of services pursuant to this Agreement shall be 

vested in the District, and Consultant hereby agrees to relinquish all claims to such rights in 

favor of the District. 

19. COVENANTS AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES 

Consultant agrees that its firm has not employed or retained any person, other than 

a bona fide employee of Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that 

Consultant has not paid any person, other than a bona fide employee, any fee, 

commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon, or resulting from, the 

award of this Agreement.  

20. INTEGRATION AND PARTIAL INVALIDITY 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the District and Consultant 

as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any 

force or effect. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing signed by 

the District and Consultant. 

If any term, covenant, condition or provisions of this Agreement is found by a court 

of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect, and shall in no way be affected, 

impaired, or invalidated thereby. 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 11 

21. EFFECT OF DISTRICT’S WAIVER 

Any failure by the District to enforce any provision of this Agreement, or any waiver 

thereof by the District, shall not constitute a waiver of its right to enforce subsequent 

violations of the same or any other terms or conditions herein. 

22. NOTICE 

Any notice required to be given or delivered by this Agreement shall be in writing 

and delivered personally or mailed to such party by depositing the same in any United 

States Post Office, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

If to District:   Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Attn:  Matthew Litchfield 
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA  91711 

 
If to Consultant:  Michael J. Arnold & Associates, Inc. 

Mr. Michael Arnold 
1127 Eleventh Street, Suite 820 
Sacramento, CA  95814 

 
and shall be effective upon receipt thereof. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 12 

23. AUTHORITY 

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the 

legal capacity and authority to do so on behalf of their respective legal entities. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 

the date written above. 

 

MICHAEL J. ARNOLD & ASSOCIATES, INC.  THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:_______________________________ By:_______________________________ 
     Michael J. Arnold                   Matthew Litchfield 
     Legislative Advocate         General Manager/Chief Engineer 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 13 

Exhibit A 
 Scope of Work 
 
 
The purposes for maintaining ongoing representation in Sacramento would include an overall goal of 
staying active with pending water and governance issues that could impact Three Valleys, our Member 
Agencies and the region and state.  
 
We would also benefit from a consistent strategy and a strong voice to work and coordinate with ACWA, 
CSDA, MWD and other interested parties that generally share our vision and that speak for the water 
industry.  Also, the following items would be included:  
 
x Advise and assist in protecting future “takings” of subvention monies for the entire District. 

x Enhance political contacts on items of local, regional and statewide interest. 

x Promote the District¶s program to build relations with elected representatives and their staff.  In this 

era of term-limits, it has become essential to maintain political associations especially with the 

‘behind-the-scenes¶ staff and bureaucracy in Sacramento that is responsible for most of the detail, 

logistics and day-to-day work in writing, amending, analyzing and promoting legislation. 

x Assist local legislators in assessing, writing and promoting legislation that will be of local, regional 

and/or statewide benefit to Three Valleys MWD. 

x Assist with letters/faxes/calls/personal visits when an issue of importance to Three Valleys MWD is 

pending in Sacramento; 

x Arrange and coordinate legislative appointments and opportunities for district representatives visiting 

the Capitol; 

x Regularly attend and testify at committee hearings on bills of importance that the district has acted on; 

x Provide input on future and pending state legislation;  

x In coordination with this District, provide clear direction on various issues to state officials;  

x Assist in obtaining California Grant Funding for water supply and reliability projects, and; 

x Provide detailed monthly status report/update to the district on legislative activities performed by 

Consultant in the previous month. 

 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 14 

Exhibit B 
Payment Schedule 

 
 

$6,000 per month, plus reasonable expenses* 
 

* Anticipated expenses include photocopying, postage, long distance telephone charges, pre-approved 
travel and other similar direct and necessary expenses and are estimated at no more than $200 per 
month 

 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
Professional Services Agreement between Three Valleys MWD  

and Arnold & Associates, Inc. 15 

Exhibit C 
Time Schedule 

 
July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020 

 
The $6,000 monthly fee is funded only through June 30, 2020.  A review of this Agreement will be 
undertaken by the District¶s Board of Directors and a recommendation made to the District¶s Board of 
Directors regarding the possible extension of the contract term.  

 
 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  
 
 
 

Item 8.E - Exhibit A



 
 
Arnold and Associates, Inc. 
Legislative Advocates and Consultants 
 
Phone: (916) 446-2646 ¹  )D[: (916) 446-6095  ¹  1127 11WK 6WUHHW, 6XLWH 820, 6DFUDPHQWR, CA 95814 
 
 
 
 
May 13, 2020 
 
 
Matthew Litchfield, General Manager  
Three Valleys Municipal Water District  
1021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA 91711 
 
Re:  Letter Agreement to Continue Legislative Representation Services  
 
Dear Matt:  
 
Exhibit C of the current agreement between Arnold & Associates and Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District (TVMWD) provides that the agreement may be extended.  
 
PleaVe conVider WhiV ³LeWWer AgreemenW´ Wo be oXr conVenW Wo a continuation of the current 
agreement for an additional year. The current agreement covers the time period July 1, 
2019- June 30, 2020. Thus, the new agreement, including the same terms, would cover 
the time period July 1, 2020 ± June 30, 2021.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to continuing to represent the 
interests of TVWMD here in Sacramento.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

Michael J. Arnold 
 
Michael J. Arnold 
Legislative Advocate  
 
 
Cc:  Kirk Howie, Chief Administrative Officer 

Item 8.E - Exhibit B



 

 

 For Action   Fiscal Impact  $       

 Information Only  Funds Budgeted:  

Staff Recommendation: 

Information Only 

Discussion: 
Staff is looking to upgrade to the latest SCADA software, as our current version is no 
longer supported.  The latest version provides several necessary features, such as better 
tablet/mobile interface and a robust historian database.  The historian will allow 
information from the SCADA system to be gathered automatically and stored in a secure 
environment outside of the business software.  In addition, the data being collected will 
allow staff to better understand historical demand patterns, increase ability to predict 
water sales, increase operational efficiency, and better manage future capital 
improvement projects needs. The data will be safely shared between Operations and 
Engineering, increasing efficiency, report generation, and documentation for compliance 
documents. The mobile/tablet interface will move TVMWD in an efficient direction long 
into the future. 

TVMWD has been offered a $10,000 discount on the software due to Covid-19 and new 
competition within the market. We recommend taking advantage of this opportunity now. 

Prime Systems, TVMWD’s SCADA system service provider, has provided the following 
breakdown of costs for this purchase: 

Wonderware System Platform Software & Licensing  $  50,000 
Programming Labor  50,000 
SCADA Servers (2) 30,000 
Thin Manager Software (remote access & management) 10,000 
Thin Manager enabled Thin Clients 4,000 
Microsoft Licensing  2,000 
Miscellaneous     4,000 
Total $150,000 

To: TVMWD Board of Directors  

From: Matthew H. Litchfield, General Manager  

Date: June 3, 2020 

Subject: SCADA Software Upgrade 

 

Board of Directors 
Staff Report 

 

Item 8.F



z  Page 2 
 
 

This purchase was anticipated for some time in the future but not budgeted for FY 19/20 
or 20/21.  Attached is a budget amendment to fund this purchase utilizing budget that was 
originally dedicated to install a residual control system at the Fulton Reservoir to maintain 
disinfectant levels at the outer edges of the system.  Now after operating the Fulton 
Reservoir for a few years, staff feels the residual control system is not necessary. 

Strategic Plan Objective(s): 

1.4 – Maintain water infrastructure to assure 100% reliability 

3.3 – Be accountable and transparent with major decisions 

4.3 – Increase use of technology to secure information and keep current with 
industry standards 

Attachment(s): 

Exhibit A – Budget Amendment for SCADA Software Upgrade 

Meeting History: 

None 

NA/SL/JL 

Item 8.F



RHY. 10/2011 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

TR: FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW FiVcal YeaU:

FURm: DaWe:
DHSDUWPHQW   

SXbjecW: 

POHDVH SURFHVV WKLV UHTXHVW DQG GLVWULEXWH WKH EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW DV IROORZV: 

E[SHQGLWXUH APHQGPHQW         
RHI
NR. LLQH IWHP DHVFULSWLRQ AFFRXQW

NXPEHU

F< BXGJHW ($) RHVHUYH FXQGV ($)

E[LVWLQJ CKDQJH 
(+/-) RHYLVHG E[LVWLQJ CKDQJH 

(+/-) BDODQFH 

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
�
�
10

NET CHANGE:

 <ES NO   

CRPPLWWHH RHYLHZ:  DDWH:

BRDUG ASSURYDO:  DDWH:

 DDWH:
CKLHI FLQDQFH OIILFHU SLJQDWXUH 

 DDWH:
GHQHUDO MDQDJHU SLJQDWXUH 

FiQaQce DeSW UVe OQl\ 
DDWH RHFHLYHG   
BRDUG RHSRUW DDWH 
MRWLRQ # 
DDWH PRVWHG 
PRVWHG B\ 

AmeQdmeQW PURcedXUe 
1. II UHTXLUHG E\ DLVWULFW SROLF\, GHQHUDO MDQDJHU 

UHTXHVWV BRDUG DSSURYDO RI EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW.  
RHTXHVW WR DPHQG EXGJHW PXVW EH LQFOXGHG LQ 
WKH VWDII UHSRUW. 

2. 8SRQ BRDUG DSSURYDO, WKH FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW 
VHFXUHV DOO QHFHVVDU\ VLJQDWXUHV WR FRPSOHWH WKH 
BXGJHW APHQGPHQW IRUP. TKH VWDII UHSRUW DQG 
ERDUG PLQXWHV, LI DQ\, VKRXOG EH DWWDFKHG WR WKH 
IRUP.

3. FLQDQFH DHSDUWPHQW PDLQWDLQV DOO DSSURSULDWH 
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ DQG SURFHVVHV WKH EXGJHW HQWU\. 

4. A ILVFDO \HDU ILOH ZLOO DOVR EH NHSW WR KROG DOO 
EXGJHW DPHQGPHQW IRUPV IRU DXGLWRU UHYLHZ. 

AWWach VWaff UeSRUW, mRWiRQ, cRmmiWWee 
aQd/RU bRaUd miQXWeV aVVRciaWed ZiWh 

WhiV bXdgeW ameQdmeQW

19/20

OSHUaWLRQV DHSaUWPHQW 6/17/2020

SCADA SRIWZaUH USJUadH

SCADA MRdificaWiRQV & USgUadeV 20.21.58144 0 150,000 150,000 0
FXlWRQ-ReVidXal CRQWURl S\VWem 20.21.58465 200,000 (150,000) 50,000 0

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

$0 $0

Item 8.F - Exhibit A




